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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of ACB (India) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of ACB (India) Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of cash flows and the Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its losses (including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further desoribed in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the standalone financial statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw attention to note no. 33 (a) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has
been reported that in the previous years, one of the customers, pursuant to a contract entered for
beneficiation of coal claimed to invoke bank guarantees of Rs. 4,948.05 lakhs issued to the said customer.
Further, the said customer has also raised claim amounting to Rs. 2,432.18 lakhs for recovery of cost of coal
supplied by the customer for beneficiation and for recovery of penalties.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court in SLP filed by the Company against the said claim for invocation, directed
banks to release 40% of the amount of total bank guarantees to the customer which the banks have released
and rest of the amount to be covered by fresh bank guarantees and further directed the learned Arbitrator
appointed by the Hon’ble Bombay High Court, Nagpur Bench to decide the matter on an application filed by
the Company.

The Hon'ble Arbitrator vide his Awards decided the matter in favour of the Company and directed the
customer to pay to the Company Rs. 1,650.53 lakhs towards the claims of the Company and refund of Rs.
1,979.22 lakhs paid to the customer towards 40% of the total bank guarantees along with interest @ 15%
p-a. applicable from the date of award till the date of payment.
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Subsequently, the customer filed application under Section 34 of the Arbitration Act, 1996 challenging the
awards passed by learned Arbitrator before District Judge, Nagpur. The District Judge vide order dated 24
April 2019 directed the customer to deposit a sum of Rs. 589.34 lakhs towards withheld bills during the
undisputed period and further directed to deposit Rs. 1,520.20 lakhs being 50% of the remaining amount of
Rs. 3,040.41 lakhs within two months from the date of order which shall carry interest at the rate of 15% per
annum from the date of Award.

The customer filed appeal before High Court, Nagpur Bench against above order. The High Court vide order
directed the customer to release the amount as per the above order. The customer deposited an amount of Rs.
2,721.62 lakhs with the High Court, Nagpur out of which the Company has withdrawn an amount of Rs.
589.34 lakhs and balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs have been kept as Fixed Deposit with the court. The
Company submitted bank guarantee of Rs. 1,503.59 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount
of Rs. 1,570.08 lakhs (including interest amount of Rs. 66.49 lakhs). The Company has further submitted
bank guarantee of Rs. 661.56 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount or Rs. 680.32 lakhs
(including interest amount of Rs. 18.76 lakhs),

In view of the above, the management believes that it has strong legal case before the court and management
is confident for recovery of the entire amount of Rs. 2,669.56 lakhs from the Customer which includes
interest of Rs. 1,128.45 lakhs recognized as income in the financial year 2019-20. However, w.e.f. financial
year 2020-21 the Company has started recognizing the interest on receipt basis only. During the financial
year 2021-22 the Company has received interest of Rs. 51.63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 66.49 lakhs) which
has been recognized as interest income.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 35 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that the Company has overdue trade receivables balance and security deposit receivable, amounting
to Rs.1,671.38 lakhs (previous year Rs.1,671.38 lakhs) and Rs.25.00 lakhs (previous year Rs.25.00 lakhs)
respectively, from Karnataka Power Corporation Limited (‘KPCL”) relating to sale of beneficiated coal.

Further, during the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company had filed civil suit in the City Civil court,
Bangalore for the recovery of above amounts. The Court held that the Company is entitled to recover
Rs.2,298.50 lakhs from KPCL with future interest at the rate of 18% per annum from the date of suit on the
principal amount of Rs. 1,668.47 lakhs till the realization of entire amount. The counter claim of the KPCL
was dismissed. Further, KPCL was also directed to pay cost of the above suits to the Company.

KPCL has subsequently filed appeal before High Court, Bangalore. The Hon’ble High Court vide order
dated 22 July 2021 modified the order of commercial court in so far as relates to interest and reduced rate of
interest awarded by Commercial Court from 18% to 12.5%. The Company has filed execution application
against KPCL.,

KPCL has filed appeal before Supreme Court. The Hon’ble Supreme Court vide order dated 28 January
2022 stayed the operation of the order dated 22 July 2021 subject to the deposit of half of the principal
amount of decree with the trial Court within eight weeks by KPCL. KPCL has deposited the amount on 23
March 2022. The matter is currently pending.

Based on the merits of the case, management is confident of recovery of full amount from the customer as
per the orders of the Hon’ble High Court.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 41 to 42 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has
been reported that the operations of the Company were impacted during the first quarter of FY 2021-22 due
to COVID-19 situation. The liquidity of the Company was also in restricted range during this time period
due to subdued demand in coal and power sector.

The Company has availed One-time restructuring (“OTR”) from its Lenders in accordance with RBI
guidelines dated 06 August 2020 for resolution of stressed assets due to COVID-19,




The lenders have implemented one-time restructuring on 03 June 2021. Further, certain additional facilities
have been sanctioned under the OTR. The features of the resolution plan and other additional facilities are
explained in detail in the above referred notes.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

(a) We draw attention to note 48 (a) read with note 34 (b) (ii) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements
which describes the impairment assessment performed by the Company in respect of its investments of Rs,
64,465.79 lakhs in its step-down subsidiary TRN Energy Private Limited (TRNEPL) through its wholly
owned subsidiary ACB (India) Power Limited, as at March 31, 2022 in accordance with Ind AS 36
“Impairment of assets and also describes the corporate guarantee given by the Company w.r.t the said step-
down subsidiary. The assessment w.r.t impairment involves significant management judgment and estimates
on the valuation methodology and various assumptions used in determination of value in use/fair value by
management / independent valuation experts as more fully described in the aforesaid note.

Accordingly, based on the valuation report, an amount of Rs. 64,465.79 lakhs has been provisioned for
impairment of the investment made in AGB (India) Power Limited.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

(b) We draw attention to note 48 (b) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements which describes the
impact of fair valuation done by the Company in respect of its Inter Corporate Deposit (ICD) given to TRN
Energy Private Limited of Rs. 27,294.95 lakhs as at March 31 , 2022,

The lenders of TRN Energy Private Limited had approved flexible structuring under RBI 5:25 Flexible
Structuring Scheme. As per the terms of sanction letter dt. 27th January, 2021 read with amendment issued
on 31st March 2021, the lenders of TRNEPL have stipulated that the applicable rate of interest on 1CT) as
brought in by the promoters of TRNEPL shall be 10% per annum. Further, the servicing of the ICDs shall be
subordinate to the dues of the lenders of TRNEPL. Accordingly, the interest for the year ended 31st March
2022 has been provided @ 10% per annum. Further, since the repayment of principal and interest on 1CDs
has been made subordinate to the dues of lenders of TRNEPL, therefore necessary fair valuation of the same
has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS-113. The impact of fair valuation of the ICD principal and
interest accrued thereon has resulted in diminution to extent of Rs. 7,519.61 lakhs and Rs. 5,425.40 lakhs
respectively.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note 49 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements which describes the impairment
assessment performed by the Company in respect of its investment in associates of Rs. 5,203.94 lakhs and
Rs. 16,267.32 lakhs respectively in Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited and Spectrum
Power Generation Limited as at March 31, 2022 in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of assets”. The
assessment w.r.t impairment involves significant management judgment and estimates on the valuation
methodology and various assumptions used in determination of value in use/fair value by management /
independent valuation experts as more fully described in the aforesaid note. Based on such assessment and
independent valuation reports, no impairment is considered necessary by the management as on the
reporting date.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 51 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that in FY 2020-21 the Company has recognized novation of secured loan given by Abu Dhabi
Commercial Bank PJSC (ADCB) in favor of DCB Bank Limited (DCB) and has accordingly transferred the
loan outstanding to the credit of DCB. The Company has however not received any confirmation/loan
statement from DCB for FY 2020-21 and for FY 2021-22. Hence, the outstanding amount forming part of
secured loan in Note 17 is subject to reconciliation.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.




10.

We draw attention to note no. 52 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that in certain coal beneficiation contracts entered with customers, the Company was required to
undertake loading of raw coal into tippers/trucks at coal mines which was not in the scope of work awarded
to the Company. Hence the Company has claimed reimbursement of expenditure incurred in relation thereto
from such customers where the scope of work did not include loading of raw coal into tippers/trucks at coal
mines. The claim for reimbursement of above expenditure has been contested by the customers. The said
claims aggregating to Rs. 1529.11 lakhs have been shown as disputed receivables under the head “Trade
Receivables”.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 54 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that the Company has during the financial year ended 31st March 2022, ascertained that the
previous method of charging depreciation on Thermal power plants were based on presumption of
applicability of depreciation rates as prescribed by CERC pursuant to Tariff Policy under the Electricity Act,
2003 which was incorrect since the rates prescribed by CERC were not applicable to projects commissioned
under competitive bidding route and selling power on competitive basis. Accordingly, based on necessary
accounting opinion obtained, the Company has restated depreciation with retrospective effect as per Part ‘A’
of Schedule II to Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) by assessing the useful life of Buildings and Plant &
Machinery in respect of thermal power plants through independent technical evaluation. The Company has
thus provided for depreciation on straight line method over the useful life of the assets as determined
through independent technical evaluation of useful life of assets. The residual value of the assets has been
considered as prescribed in Part C of the Schedule 11 of the Act.

The excess depreciation charged in earlier years has been restated by increasing the carrying value of assets
of thermal power plants of the Company. Restatement impact on prior periods Balance Sheets and profit and
loss are as per Note 54 referred above.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 33 (f) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has
been reported that the Company has to deposit electricity duty on auxiliary consumption/sale of power with
the state of Chhattisgarh on monthly basis. Due to certain pending representations made to Govt. of
Chhattisgarh and in particular due to stress in power generating companies, the Company has not been able
to deposit the same on regular basis. The Company has charged the electricity duty to the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The outstanding liability is Rs.3,526.62 lakhs towards the same as at 31 March 2022 (Previous
year Rs. 3,161.58 lakhs). However, the Company has not made any provision for the interest due to delay/
non-payment of electricity duty as the Company has contested the same and is hopeful of getting the waiver
of the same.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter,

We draw attention to note no. 57 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that subsequent to the year end, the Company has received certain notices from various departments
of the Government of Chhattisgarh including from Regional Office, Chhattisgarh Environment Conservation
Board, Mining Department, Labour Department, Industrial Health and Safety Department, The Collector
Office, Korba alleging certain deficiencies. The Company was directed to shut down operations of its plants
in Chhattisgarh Region on account of said deficiencies. The Company has duly submitted its response to the
various notices received. The Company expects the operations to restart in near future and does not envisage
any material financial impact of this forced shut down in the long term.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.




Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information, and accordingly, we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurarnce, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.




e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thouglit to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

1. We draw attention to note no. 22A to the standalone Ind AS financial statements with respect to closing
balance of trade payables as on 31 March 2022. The Company has closing balance of Rs. 2,334.41 lakhs as on
31 March 2022 related to micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSME), out of which Rs. 1523.13 lakhs are
related to subsidiary companies and Rs. 811.28 lakhs are related to other MSME vendors. The Company has
paid Rs. 674.90 lakhs till August 2022 out of total outstanding to other MSME vendors. However, the
management has informed that the Company will pay the balance amount in due course. The above does not
have material effect on the financial statements of the Company. Hence, no provision for any consequential
liability for interest and penalty has been made in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022,
Further the Company is required to file half yearly form, which includes details of all outstanding dues to
MSME and the Company has not filed the same for the period ended Mar’21, Sep’21 and Mar’22 till date.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.




According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, we have noticed that the Company is yet to appoint Chief Financial Officer (CFO) post the
resignation of CFO on 31 March 2022. The Company is required to fill the vacancy for the respective position
within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy by virtue of section 203 of the Act. Considering
the above-mentioned provisions, the financial statements have not been signed by CFO and the management
has assured us that the vacancy for the position will be filled within the stipulated time.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such conirols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements; (Refer note 33-40) to the standalone financial
statements)

(i)  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;




(iii)
(iv)

)

The Company did not have any dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, during the year no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 17
(d) to the standalone financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during the year
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (Refer Note 17 (e) to the standalone financial statements); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us (o believe that the representations

under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA] Firm Registration No.: 033499N/N500390

[

Raina Bajaj
Partner

Membership No.: 526726 .
UDIN: 22576 4260 SRR O 81K 4

Place: Gurugram

Date:,2 év(l}i‘”ﬁ prepEy .
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Annexure A o the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to the Annexure “A” referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
ACB (India) Limited (“the Company”) on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2022, we report the following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by
which all Property, Plant and Equipments are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.
According to that programme, the Company has physically verified certain assets during the year. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed during physical verification of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the
standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for the following;:

Desceription Gross Held in Whether Property Reason for
of property carrying the promoter, held not being held
value name of director since in the name of
(in  Rs. or their which the Company
lakhs) relative or date
employee
Freehold 617.51 Spectrum No 18 Feb After merger
Land Coal and 2020 of  Spectrum
Power Coal and
Limited Power Limited

on 18.02.2020,
the process of
transfer of title
of lands to
ACB  (India)

Limited is
ongoing.
Freehold 25.69 Y No 18 Feb After merger
Land Power 2020 of SV Power
Private Private
Limited Limited on
18.02.2020,

the process of
transfer of title
of lands to
ACB  (India)
Limited is
ongoing,




(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
‘Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988)
and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.

(i) (a) The physical verification of inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such
verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have
substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores, in aggregate, from
banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements with
such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account other than those as set out below-

Quarter ended Amount Amount Difference
disclosed | as per
as per | books of Reasons for difference
quarterly | accounts
§ta te]ﬂ] ent e A1 e o e e s
A B C=A-B
June 30,2021 13,545.00 | 14,841.00 | -1,206.00 | On account of provisions, unbilled

revenue, capital creditors,

September 30,2021 | 12,377.00 | 15,134.00 | -2,757.00 | ©On accountof provisions, unbilled
revenue, capital creditors.

On account of provisions, unbilled

December 31, 2021 12,863.00 | 13,277.00 -414.00 . .
revenue, capital creditors.

On account of provisions, unbilled
revenue, deductions, capital creditors,
Further Quarterly Statement values are
as on 30.03.2022

March 31, 2022 11,783.00 | 12,680.00 -897.00

(iii) (a) The Company has, during the year, made investments, granted unsecured loans and provided guarantee
but has not provided any security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to
such loans, guarantees to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and to parties other than subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:




(iv)

)

Particulars Guarantees | Loans

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the vear T~
Subsidiaries
Joint Ventures
Associates
Others
Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet date
in respect of the above cases
Subsidiaries
Joint Ventures

(¢) The borrowers have been regular in the repayment of the principal and payment of interest on loans where
so stipulated unless the arrangement does not contain any such schedule for repayment of principal/interest,

(d) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loans granted to companies except with respect to Inter
Corporate Deposits (ICD) given to TRN Energy Private Limited, step-down subsidiary. The said ICD is

step-down subsidiary.

(¢) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loans granted to companies. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() Detail of loans and advances repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
are as follows;

Related
Parties

Particulars

Aggregate amount of loans/ |
advances in nature of loans
cdvances in nature

__-Repayable on demand (A 58,474.10
-Agreement does ot specify -
any terms or period of
repayment (B

Total (A+B) 58474.10
Percentage of loans/ advances in 99.07%

nature of loans to the total I(A@g‘sﬁ_w

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and
security made, as applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.




(vi)

The Company is required to maintain the books of account pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act and we are of the opinion that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to ensure whether they are adequate or complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of

(b)

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, have been deposited with substantial delays during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities, except for the following dues which are still payable:

Period
From June 2019 to March 2022

Particulars
Energy Duty

Amount (in Rs. lakhs)
3,526.62

Payable

excluding interest)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable, except the following:

Particulars Period to which the amount relates | Amount (in Rs, jakhs)

Energy Duty Payable | From June 2019 to September 2021 2473.72

(excluding interest)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Goods and Service Tax and Cess which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, except as mentioned

below:

Name of Nature of Amount Amount Period to which Forum where
the Statute dues involved deposited the amount dispute is
in Rs. lakhs)  (in Rs. relates pending
lakhs)
Income Tax Income Tax 9.52 9.52 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 2001-02 New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 2.95 2.95 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 2002-03 New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 53.70 47.36 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 2007-08 New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 5.39 5.39 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 2009-10 New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 11.07 7.81 | Financial Year Asst. Director of
Act-1961 2018-19 Income Tax,
CPC,
Income Tax Income Tax 20.22 Financial Year Commissioner
Act-1961 2017-18 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax 25.04 - | Financial Year Commissioner
Act-1961 2017-18 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax 22.24 - | Financial Year Commissioner
Act-1961 2018-19 of Income Tax
(Appeals)




Name of the Nature of | Amount Amount | Period to which Forum where
Statute dues involved deposited | the amount dispute is
(in Rs. (in Rs. relates pending
lakhs) lakhs)
The Central Excise Duty 1225.27 - | Financial Year Chbhattisgarh
Excise Act, 2008-11 High Court
1944
Jharkhand Value 134.32 33.58 | Financial year JCST (Appeal),
Value Added Added Tax 2015-16 Dhanbad
Tax Act Division,
Jharkhand
Central Sales Central 1.58 - | Financial year The
Tax Act Sales Tax 2011-12 Chairman/Mem
ber of
Commercial
Tax (Appellate)
Bilaspur-
Chhattisgarh
Finance Act, Service Tax 130.15 - | Financial year Appellate
1994 2013-14 Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 39.47 - | Financial year Appellate
1994 2014-15 Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 3.45 - | Financial year Appellate
1994 2015-16 Tribunal ~
Finance Act, Service Tax 2.82 ~ | Financial year Appellate
1994 2017-18 Tribunal
Goods and Goods and 2.29 - | Financial year Office of
Service Tax Service Tax 2021.22 Appellate
Act, 2017 Authority
Goods and Goods and 2.37 - | Financial year Office of
Service Tax Service Tax 2021-22 Appellate
Act, 2017 Authority
Finance Act, Service Tax 573.79 - | Financial year Appellate
1994 2013-14 & 2014~ | Tribunal
15
Finance Act, Service Tax 39.24 12.93 | Financial year Appellate
1994 2008-09 & 2010~ | Tribunal
11
Finance Act, Service Tax 107.14 Financial year Appellate
1994 2015-16t0 17-18 | Tribunal

#Excluding interest and penalty.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of
account.




(ix) () The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans to banks and NBFC’s during the year. The details of
such defaults are as under:

Nature of | Name of | Amount not | Whether No. of | Remarks, if
borrowings, lenders® paid on due | principal or | days delay | any
including date interest or unpaid
debt
securities
South Indian 88.23 | Interest 1
Bank
South Indian 4.62 | Interest 1
Bank- Funded
Interest Term
Loan (FITL)
Phoenix ARC 31.42 | Interest 2
Phoenix ARC- 2.39 | Interest 2
FITL
Indusind Bank 137.00 | Interest 2
Indusind  Bank- 13.41 | Interest 2
FITL
Indusind  Bank- 8.64 | Interest 15
Working Capital )
Term Loan The delays in
(WCTL) p'flyment of
Indusind  Bank- 69.20 | Principal 3 {ntefrest /
WCTL principal are
State  Bank  of 740.78 | Interest 1 pi"m’larliy. due
India f’o technical
State  Bank of 59.48 | Interest 2 ISSucs. The
India- FITL funds were

iransferred on

Term Loans | Yes Bank- WCTL 456.23 | Principal 2 due date from
Yes Bank- WCTL 26.28 | Interest 5 TRA Account
Clix Capital 18.37 | Interest 1 however the ’
Services Pvt Ltd same were
Clix Capital 1.97 | Interest 1 appropriated
Services Pvt Ltd- by the
F ITL - concerned
Clix Finance 78.31 | Interest 1 lender at later
India Pvt Lid date.
Clix Finance 8.40 | Interest 1
India Pvt Ltd-

FITL

HDFC Bank- 319.13 | Principal 18
FITL

HDFC Bank- 1811.24 | Principal 18
WCTL

HDFC Bank 1070.06 | Interest 18
HDFC Bank- 110.39 | Interest 18
FITL

HDFC Bank- 128.60 | Interest 18
WCTL

ICICI Bank- 33.60 | Interest 1

WCTL




Nature of Name of | Amount not | Whether No, of | Remarks, if
borrowings, | lenders® paid on due | principal or | days delay | any
including date | interest or unpaid
debt
securities
Axis Bank- 77.93 | Principal & | 32 The delays
Vehicle Loan Interest were
occasioned
due to ECS
becoming
ineffective
Other Loans Axis Bank- 32.31 | Principal & | 31 Smee all
Construction Interest payments
Equipment were regulated
by Lenders to
be transferred
from TRA
Account.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the term
loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained [Refer Note

17(c)].

(d) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the funds
raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has raised loans during the year against the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies and has defaulted in repayment of such loans as per details below-

Nature Name Amount | Name of Relation Details Whether Remarks |
of oan of of loan | the of there is
taken lender (in  Rs. | subsidiary, security default in
fakhs) joint pledged (in | repayment
venture, Nos.) of loan?
associate (Yes/ No)
ACB (India) | Subsidiary | 69,88,17,300
Term Power fully paid-up Refer
Loan Limited equity shares reportin
o a Sainik Associate | 2,28,301 p &
[FITL- . . . under
Consortium Mining and fully paid-up
Rs. . ! clause 3
23.040.00 of lenders Allied equity share Yes (ix) (a) in
P led by State | 42,341.90 | Services .
lakhs] relation to
[WCTL- Bank of Ltd. defaults in
Rs India Aryan Subsidiary | 16,39,00,000 repayment
19,301.90 Chbhattisgarh full}f paid-up during the
lakhs] Power equity share year
Generation )
Pvt. Ltd.




)

(xi)

(xii)

Spectrum Associate | 4,81,75,388
Power fully paid-up
Generation equity share
Lid.
Spectrum Associate | 8,15,04,850
Power partly  paid
Generation equity shares
Ltd.
Spectrum Associate | 2,82,87,820
Power preference
Generation share
Lid,
Swastik Associate | 3,35,62,243
Power and fully paid-up
Mineral equity share
Resources
Pvt. Ltd.
ACB (India) | Subsidiary | 4,41,70,497
Power fully paid-up
Limited equity shares
for  Aryan
MP  Power
Generation
Pvt Ltd
Cellcap Associate | 6,60,000
Securities (Voting
Lid, BVI shares)
Cellcap Associate | 50,00,000
Securities (Non-Voting
Lid, BV] shares)

(a) According o the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the reporting
under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried ouf in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on
the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

(b) According to the information and expianations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required
to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, no whistleblower complaints have been received by the
Company during the year.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting
under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has entered into
transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of
the Act.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause
3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investiment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Group
has three CICs as part of the Group. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the information
provided by the management is accurate and complete,

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year but has incurred cash loss of Rs,
28,978.16 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the reporting under
Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios (also refer
Note 42 to the standalone financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of financia) assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention except the position already
reported under point no. 10 of emphasis of matters, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, due fo
losses incurred in previous years, the conditions and requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable
to the Company hence, paragraph 3(xx) (a) and (xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the following companies
incorporated in India and to be included in the consolidated financial statements, the CARO report relating
to them has not been issued by their auditors till the date of this audit report:




S. No. | Name CIN Relation

1 ACB Mining Private Limited U13209D1L2017PTC322931 | Subsidiary

2 ACB (India) Power Limited U40101DL2010PLC206025 | Subsidiary |

3 Aryan Clean Environment | U29199DL2003PTC122193 | Subsidiary
Technologies Private Limited

4 Aryan Energy Private Limited U40102D1L.2001PTC134230 | Subsidiary

5 Kartikay Coal Washeries Private | U10200DL2002PTC115155 Subsidiary
Limited

6 Aryan Chhattisgarh Power Generation | U40102DL2008PTC177939 Subsidiary
Private Limited

7 TRN Energy Private Limited (Step- | U40109DL2006PTC155618 | Step-down Subsidiary
down subsidiary)

8 Aryan MLP. Power Generation Private | U40102DL2008PTC177940 Step-down Subsidiary
Limited (Step-down subsidiary)

9 SFI Parcel Services Private Limited | U40102DL2009PTC189360 | Step-down Subsidiary
(Step-down subsidiary)

10 Spectrum Power Generation Limited U40109AP1992PLC0O14937 | Associate

11 Swastik Power and Mineral Resources | UI13209CT2004PTC017162 | Associate
Private Limited

12 Global Coal and Mining Private | U10102DL1998PTC094328 | Associate
Limited

13 Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited | U24292CT1999PLC013364 | Associate

14 Chhattisgarh ~ Katghora Dongargarh | U74999CT2018SGC008563 | Associate
Railway Limited

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAT Firm Registration No.: 033499N/N500390
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Partner
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Com panies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ACB (India) Limited (“the Company™) as
of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is t0 express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the standalone financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;




(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the standalone
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 033499N/N500390
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Raina Bajaj

Partner

Membership No.: 526726 .. 5, o
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Place: Gurugram
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ACB (India) Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note As at As at As at
ote 31 Mayeh 2022 31 March 2021 1 Anril 2020
ASSETS
(I} Non-current asscts
(&) Property. plant and equipment (including Right of Use asscts) 3 31.938.98 256171
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2,829.43
(¢) Goodwill 5.538.28
(d) Intangible assets 3 106.14
(e} Financial assets
(iy Investment in subsidiaries. joint venture and associates 4 1.18,061.87 1,81,816.76 1,83,022.36
(i1)  Other investments 5 4,998.38 5,343.18 7.690.69
(iti) Loans 7 19,775.33 27,294.94 -
(iv) Other financial assets 8 8,450.91 7,876.56 3,434.77
(1) Income-tax assets (net) 1,576.50 533.24 1,855.06
(8) Deferred tax assets (Net) 9 2,031.73 - -
Add: Minimum alternate tax credit entitlement 10.468.35 - -
(h) Other non-current assets 10 1,167.89 1,470.58 2,130.24
Total non-current assets 4,07,232.87 4,75,370.82 4,59,113.09
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 1 14,439.27 16,804.65 20,905.94
(b) Financial assets
(1)  Investments 6 2,493.70 2,493.70 2,493.70
(if)  Trade receivables 2 42,967.56 33,451.78 42,558.39
(iti) Cash and cash equivalents 13 7.716.43 5,655.21 1,920.59
(iv)  Other bank balances 13 10,147.42 7,911.16 10,793.17
(v) Loans 39.248.77 41,373.77 68,448.68
(vi) Other financial asscts 14 16,856.06 15,877.10 17,098.62
(V1) Income-tax assets (net) 10,483.58 9,876.29 8,410.97
(c) Other current assets 10 9,144.41 7,205.88 8.833.88
Total current assets 1,53,497.20 1,40,649.54 1,81,463.94
TOTAL ASSETS 5,60,730.07 6,16,020.36 6,40,577.03
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Lquily share capital 15 24,783.78 23,869.91 23,869.91
(b) Other equity 16 2,15,533.80 2,55,707.89 2.83.862.12
Total equity 2,40,317.58 2,79,577.80 3,07,732.03
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
() Borowings i7 2.21.892.51 2.02.142.06 1.86,372.25
() Lease liability 9,486.89 10,185.34 9.636.60
(i1} Other financial Habilities 18 - - -
(b) Provisions 19 2.178.44 2,149.32 2,157.84
(€) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 20 28,472.24 42,774.60
Less: Minimum alternate tax credit entitiement 20 - (10,468.35) (10,499.77)
- 18,003.89 32,274.83
‘Tetal non-current liabilities 2,33,557.84 2,32,480.61 2,30,441.52
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 21 46,543.65 51,747.13 60,573.72
(1) Lease liability 851.50 537.98 192.74
(ili) Trade and other payables 22A
* total f)utstan(ling dues of micro enterprises and small 2.334.42 748.71 :
enterprises
« total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro R R
. . 27,926.47 27,685.37 22,423.29
enterprises and small enterprises
(iv)  Other financial Habilities 18 4,339.43 17,376.80 10,867.03
(b) Other current liabilities 22B 4,710.67 5,557.81 8,085.76
(¢ ) Provisions 19 148.51 308.15 260.94
Total current liabilities 86,854.65 1,03,961.95 1,02,403.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,60,730.07 6,16,020.36 6,40,577.03
Significant accounting policies 1 &2
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached Y
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Chartered Accountants
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ACB (India) Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 37 March 2022
(Al amounty are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwvise stated)

Note For the year ended For thie year ended
31 March 2022 3% March 2021
I Revenue from operations 23 1,37.373.55 77.852.70
1 Other inconie 24 11.314.23 11,007.47
I Total income (1+11) 1,48,687.78 88,860.17
IV Expenses:
Consumption of coal 25 22,966.01 25,640.06
Movement in contract fulfilinent cost {1,006.37) 442
Power, fuel and water charges 26 3,934 .34 3,021.40
Consumption of chemicals 708.10 701.58
Transportation and loading charges 25,353.06 12,050.18
Construction project expenses 4,570.56 5,193.85
Employee benefits expense 27 12,090.41 12,109.54
Finance costs and amortisation of loan processing fees 28 30,929.01 29.963.54
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 11,459.48 11,183.10
Other expenses 29 35,158.49 29.153.76
Total expenses 1,46,163.09 1,29,021.43
v Profit/(Loss) before tax before exceptional items and tax (I11-1V) 2,524.69 (40,161.26)
Vi Exceptional items (refer note 48) (77,410.80) -
Impairment of investiment in subsidiaries (refer note 49(a)) (64,465.79) -
Net (losses)/gains on fair value of loans(non-current) (refer note 49(b)) (7,519.61)
Net (Josses)/gains on fair value of other non-current assets (refer note 49(b)) (5,425.40)
VI Profit/(Loss) before tax before tax (V-VI) (74,886.11) (40,161.26)
YHI Tax expense:
Current tax - -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (30,419.42) (13,511.36)
Taxes for cartlier years (631.87) 30.99
(31,051.29) (13,480.37)
IX  Profit/(Loss) for the year (VII-V{I]) (43,834.82) (26,680.89)
* Other comprehensive income
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Net (losses)/gains on fair value of equity instruments (344.77) (2,347.51)
- Net actuarial gains on defined benefit plans 102.82 83.17
(241.95) (2,264.34)
income tax relating to above items that will not be reclassified to profit or toss 84.55 791.00
(157.40) (1,473.34)
XI Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (1X-+X) (43,992.22) (28,154.23)
Earnings per share 30
Basic earning per equity share (in Rs.) [Face value Rs. 10 each] (17.80) (11.18)
Diluted earning per equity share (in Rs.) [Face value Rs. 10 each) (17.80) (11.18)
Significant accounting policies 1&2
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
Jfor NG C & Company LLP .
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of tl\g Board of/Directors
ICAl Firm Registration No.: 033499N/N500390 \ i‘g |
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Partner
Membership No.: 526726
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 August 2022

Hapthging Director
DIN : 00034773
Place: Raipur

Date: 29 August 2022

Fxecutive Chairman
DIN: 00006999
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 August 2022

Company Setretary
Place: Gurugram
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Date: 29 August 2022
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ACB (India) Limited
Statement of cash {low for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stared)

A) Cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit before lax
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provision for doubtful debts
Insurance claim writtern oft’
Bad debts written off’
Sundry balances written back
Finance costs
Interest income from bank and others
Share in (profit)/loss of association of person
Non-current investment in preference shares measured at amortised cost
Capital work in progress/stores written-off
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for :
(Increase) in other non-current financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets
Decrease in inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in other current financial assets
(Decreasc)/Increase in lease liabilities
(Decrease)/ Increase in other financial liabilities
(Decrease)/Increase in long term and short term provisions
(Decrease)/ Increase in other liabilities
Increase in trade payables
Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes paid (net)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A)

B) Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ capital work-in-progress
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Movement of fixed deposits

Purchase of non current investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates

Sale of non current investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates
Inter-corporate deposit paid
Inter-corporate deposit given received back
Interest income
Net eash used in investing activities (B)

C) Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital
Proceeds from securities premium
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Movement of cash credits/WCDL (net)
Repayments of inter corporate deposits
Finance costs

Net cash flow used in financing activities (C)

D) Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
IE) Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

I) Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Component of cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks:
- Current accounts
- Cheques in hand
Cash on hand
Imprest balance
Total
Change in liability arising from financing activities

For the vear ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended

2,524.69

11,459.48

31 March 2021
(40,161.26)

11.183.10

(158.73) (860.64)
663.28 .
153.14 -
326.22 410.20

(571.02) (17.74)
30,929.01 29.963.54
(9,619.45) (8,894.84)

(34.51) 160.97
(492.33) (378.02)

- 5.69
35,179.78 (8,589.00)

(603.86) (587.16)
(1,633.61) 2,193.56

2.365.38 410129

(10,477.83) 8,535.44

(174.53) 108.51

(384.93) 893.98

(134.71) (155.57)

(27.70) 121.86
(847.14) (2,527.95)
2,397.83 6,028.53
75.658.68 10.17349
(1,018.67) (143.06)
33,G40.01 9,980.43
(1,692.92} (2,706.92)
174.98 921.92
(4,921.63) 3,463.68
(186.49) (87.14)
. 1,670.76
(230.00) (3,238.73)
2,330.00 2,698.97
5,547.23 4.657.77
THTT7 T IE0.3T
913.87 .
3,818.13 .
37,206.41 2,630.00
(9,180.46) (7,875.02)
(13,639.93) 740.84
. (10.00)
(42,717.98) (9,111.94)
(23,599.96) (13,626.1%)
2,061.22 3,734.62
565521 1,920.59
7,716.43 5,655.21
7,661.21 5,575.66
8.53 .
2.36 27.96
44.33 51.59
77716.43 5,655.21

Balance as at
01 Aoril 2021

Cash flow

Amortisation of Loan
processing fee

Balance as at
31 March 2022

Borrowings-Non current (refer note 17) 2,19,268.39 28,02595 -404.13 ,890.21
Loan repayable on demand (refer note 21) 36,285.98 (13,639.93) B 22,646.05
2,35,554.37 14,386.02 -404.13 2,69,536.26

Note:The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect method' as set out in the ind AS-7 on "Cash Flow Statements”.

As per our report of even date attached

for NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountanis
IC A\I Firm Reysuauon No O33499N/N500390

Raina Bajaj

Partner

Membership No.: 526726
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 August 2022
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“Kud¥a Sen Sindhu

Ixecutive Chairman
DIN: 00006999

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 August 2022

\/ Sen gmdhu

Mt gmg Director
DIN 1 00034773
Place: Raipur
Date: 29 August 2022

Vivek Jain

Company Secretary
Place: Gurugram
M.No. FCS 7204
Date: 29 August 2022




ACB (India) Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

(ANl amounts are in Rupees lakls, unless otherwise stated)

a. Equity share capital

{Bzx]nncc as at 1 April 2020 23,869.91
Balance as at 31 March 2021 23,869.91
Changes in equity share capital_ during the vear 2021-22 913.87
Balance as at 31 March 2022 24,783,778

b. Other equity

’T’urticulars Other equity (refer note 16) Items of Other comprehensive income

. L LEquity instruments Rcmczlsuremcn—‘ of .

Securities . R y defined benefit Total

. General reserve | Retained earnings through other A
prentium Lo obligations
comprehensive income

Balance as at the 1 April 2020 57.933.56 5.008.11 1.97.228 97 (57.79) 1,006.49 2,61,119.34
Add: Prior period adjustment (refer note 54) - - 22.742.78 - - 22,742.78
Restated Balance as at the 1 April 2020 57.933.56 5,008.11 2,19,971.75 (57.79) 1,006.49 2,83,862.12
Securities premium on issuc of shares - -
Profit for the year - - (26,680.89) - - (26,680.89)
Other comprehensive income (net of {ax) - - - (1,527.51) 54.17 (1,473.34)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (26,680.89) (1.527.51) 54.17 (28,154.23)
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Dividend and dividend distribution tax paid - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 57,933.56 5,008.11 1,93,290.86 {1,585.30) 1,060.66 2,55,707.89
Balance as at 1 April 2021 57,933.56 5,008.11 1,93,290.86 (1,585.30) 1,060.66 2,55,707.89
Securities premium on issue of shares 3,818.13 3,818.13
Profit for the year - . - (43,834.82) B - (43,834.82)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - - - (224.29) 66.89 (157.40)
Total comprehensive income for the year - B (43,834.82) (224.29) 66.89 (43,992.22)
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Dividend and dividend distribution tax paid - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 61,751.69 5,008.11 1,49,456.04 (1,809.59) 1,127.55 2,15,533.80

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountanis
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 033499N/N500390

Raing Baiai
Parmer
Membershi

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 August 2022
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

a\sen Sindhu
Executive Chairman
DIN: 00006999

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 August 2022

\ /ir Sen Sindhu
\ Managing Director
DN 00034773
Place: Raipur
Date: 29 August 202
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Vivek Jain
Company Secretary
Place: Gurugram
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to finaneial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All ammounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

a.

Background

ACB (India) Limited (‘the Company®) is a flagship Company of Aryan Group. The Company is domiciled in India,
with its registered office situated al C-102 Lower Ground Floor, Surya Enclave, New Multan Nagar, New Delhi-
110056. The Company has been incorporated under the provisions ol Indian Companies Act on 14 March 1997 (CIN
U10102D1.1997P1.CO85837).

The primary business of the Company (including merged entities) is beneficiation of coal, generation of power and
engineering, procurement & construction related to coal beneficiation plants/coal handling plants. The Company has
nine coal washeries having total installed capacity of 59.19 MTPA located in the States of Chhattisgarh, Maharashtra
and Odisha. The Company has 493 MW thermal power plants and 15 MW wind mill plant. A part of the power plant
operations is supported by Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with State Electricity Boards. The Company is also
operating and maintaining coal washery having capacity of 1.6 MTPA set up for Bharat Coking Coal Limited (BCCL)
at Dahibari, Jharkhand on build-operate-maintain basis.

Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation of financial statements
i.  Statement of compliance

Standalone Ind AS financial statements (“financial statements™) have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’) and other relevant provisions
of the Act. In addition, the guidance notes / announcements issued by ICAI are also applied except where
compliance with other statutory promulgation requires a different treatment.

ii.  Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis except for some
assets and liabilitics which have been measured at fair value/amortised cost.

iii. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR” or “Rs.”), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakhs (up to two decimals),
except as stated otherwise.

iv. Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

Assets:
An asset is treated as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
1. Tt is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating
cycle;
It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
Tt is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or
It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

BN

12 months after the reporting date.
The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.
Liabilities:
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
1. Ttisexpected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

2. Ttis held primarily for the purpose of being tradgd;
3. Itis due to be settled within 12 months after the fieporting date; or




ACB (Tndia) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4.

The Company does not have an unconditional right (o defer settlement of the liability for at feast 12 months
afler the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in its settlement

by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The Company classifics all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of current-non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

b. Summary of significant accounting policies

i.  Property, plant and equipment

(@)

(b)

()

(d)

Initial recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and cquipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
separately.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it meets the assct
recognition criteria.

Ttems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property. plant
and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and recognized in the statement of
profit and loss on consumption.

Significant judgment is required to apply for the accounting of non-current assets held for sale under Ind AS
105 *Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations™. In assessing the applicability,
management has exercised judgment to cvaluate the availability of the asset for immediate sale,
management’s commitment for the sale and probability of sale within one year to conclude if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the ftem if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost
of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Derecognition

Property, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. §




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(¢) Depreciation

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
over its useful life. Depreciable amount for PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. These
charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and are spread over their
estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of right-of-use assets, over the lease period, if shorter.
Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation or acquisition and in case
of Projects from the date of commencement of commercial production. Depreciation on deductions/ disposals
is provided on a pro-rata basis up to the date preceding the date of deduction/disposal.

For assets used for power operations:
The Company has provided depreciation on a straight-line basis over the useful lives as prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 or as per useful life estimated on the basis of technical evaluation.

In case of Buildings and Plant & Machinery, the Company is charging depreciation based on the useful life of
an asset as determined by technical expert. Freehold land is not depreciated. With respect to assets other than
Building and Plant & Machinery, depreciation is charged over the useful lives as prescribed in Part C of
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are as

under:
Class of assets Estimated useful life (years)
' Building 60 years
Plant and machinery Upto 40 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computer and data processing units 3 years
Motor vehicles 8-10 years

The estimated useful lives of assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly and,
when necessary, revised.

The Company believes that the useful lives as given above best represents the period over which the Company
expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for some of the assets are different from the useful lives as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Also refer note 54 of “Disclosure of correction of prior period errors”.

For assets used for coal beneficiation operations and others:

The Company has provided for depreciation over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of
Schedule 11 to the Act on written down value basis or as per management assessment of useful life. Freehold

land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are as

under:
Class of assets Estimated useful life
(years)

Building upto 60 years

Plant and machinery upto 15 years

Furniture and fittings upto 15 years

Office equipment upto 25 years

Computer and data processing units upto 15 years

Motor vehicles upto 10 years

Heavy earth moving machines 8 years
o, Railway Siding 15 years

~OMP4 k
Q}J Mo\ The Company believes that the useful lives as given above best represénts the period over which the Company
i expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for some of the assel:

prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.




ACRB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounnts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

iii.

The estimated useful Tives of assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly and.
when necessary, revised.

Common machinery spares:

The items of spare parts. stand-by equipment and servicing equipment (Common machinery spares) when

they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over 2 to 15 years based on the
technical evaluation of useful life.

Capital work in progress
The cost of self-constructed asscts includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asscts to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the

manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Ttems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property, plant and
equipment but not available for their intended use are considered as Capital work in progress.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred Gill they are ready for their
intended use are identificd and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

Intangible assets

(a) Initial recognition and measurement
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as intangible
assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

(b} Derecognition
An intangible asset is derecognized when no {uture cconomic benefits are expected from their use or upon
their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

(¢} Awmortisation
Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight line method over a period of legal
right to use or 6 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight line method over
the period of legal right to use or life of the related asset, whichever is less.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
a. [Initial recognition and measurement

On initial recognition, financial assets are recognised at lair value. In case of financial assets which are
recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cest is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost is attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

b. Subsequent measurement

i) Debt Instruments

e  Debt instruments at amortized cost




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staied)

A debtinstrument’ is measured at the amortized cost it both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for colleeting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such {inancial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in
finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit
or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

e Debt instrument at FVTOCI (Fair Value through OCI)
A “debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b) The assct’s contractual cash {lows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI
is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest carncd whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

e Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debi instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCH, is classitied as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminales a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred 1o as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

ii) Equity investments

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at fair
value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company
makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair valuc changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

Equity investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost.
c. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the assg
A

i
i
/
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

d.

b.

e the Company has transferred its rights lo receive cash flows {rom the asset or has assumed an obligation
o pay the received cash lows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through’
arrangemen(: and cither (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recoghition of impairment Joss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt securitics,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.

¢) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

d) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPLL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, [2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that therc is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. All financial Habilities are recognized initiaily at fair value and. in the case of borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial labilities include trade and
other payables, borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
e Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade payables and other
contractual liabilities.

o Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilitics held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at

the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated

as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These

gains/losses are not subsequently transferred fo P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative
%
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U

gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement
of profit or foss. The Company has not designated any financial Hability as at fair value through profit and
loss.

e Borrowings

After initial recognition, borrowings are subscquently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognized in profit or [oss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an cxchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as cross currency principal interest rate swaps to
hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks of foreign currency loans. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognized at fair valuc on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of derivatives are taken to statement of profit and loss.

v. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of purchased
inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale. The basis for determination of cost of various categorics of inventories is as follows:

A. Coal owned by the Company:

NG

® Raw coal:

These are valued at cost of raw coal and cost incurred to bring the raw coal to its present location and
condition, computed on first in first out basis (FIFO).

® Beneficiated coal:

These are valued at cost of raw coal as computed above and appropriate portion of processing and other
overheads incurred (o bring the beneficiated coal to its present location and condition.

® Coal rejects:
These consist of rejects generated out of coal beneficiation process and/or coal rejects purchased. The
cost is ascertained by apportioning the total cost attributable to the category of coal gencrated/
purchased, considering appropriate basis, computed on FIFO basis.
The value/cost of reject coal used in thermal power plants are computed on first in first out basis (FIFO).

® Biended coal:

These consist of blending of different categorigs of coal and valued at the proportionate value of inputs
used.
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B. Stores and spare parts:
Value/cost of stores and spare parts is computed on moving weighed average method.

vi. Contract fulfilment cost

The Company recognises the costs incurred to fulfil the contract when not covered by other standards and meet
all the following criteria:

a) the costs relate directly to the contracts or to an anticipated contract that the Company can specifically
identify:

b) the costs generate or enhance resources of the entity that will be used in satisfying or continue to satisfy
performance obligation in the future; and

c} the costs are expected to be recovered.

This comprises cost towards raw coal transportation, beneficiation of raw coal and transportation of beneficiated
coal to bring the coal to its present location and condition.

The movement in contract fulfilment cost are recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss.

vii. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and fixed deposits with banks with original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

viii. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised goods or
services to the customers at an amount which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for promised goods
or services excluding amount collected on behalf of third parties (for example some taxes). Discounts given to
customers are deducied from the amount of revenue.
The Company did not have any contract where the payment terms agreed by the partics had any explicit or
implicit financing component.

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as contract asset while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified
as contract liabilities.

Company’s revenue arises from the following:

A. Coal operations:

Sale of coal:

Revenue from sale of coal is recognized when the customer obtains the control and the Company expects the
amount to be entitled on transfer of goods. The amount of revenue is exclusive of duty and taxes and net of
returns.

Coal beneficiations and allied receipts:

Revenue from coal beneficiation and allied receipts is recognised on attainment of the said activity. Such
activity is regarded as being attained when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
consideration that will be derived from the performance of such activity and the activity is completed or
substantially completed. The amount recognised as revenue is exclusive of duty and taxes.

B. Pewer operations:
Revenue from sale of thermal power and wind power is recognised based on tariffs as per the terms of the
Power Purchase Agreements and arrangements entered into by the Company with respective customers.

C. Engineering, procurement and construction:

Revenue from long-term construction contracts is recognized using the percentage of completion method.
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ix.

Percentage of completion method is determined as a proportion of cost incurred (o date to the total estimated
contract cost or completion ol a physical portion of the contract work depending on the naturc of contract.
whichever is appropriate. Where the total cost of the contract, based on technical and other estimates, is
expected to exceed the corresponding contract value. such loss is recognised immediately in the Statement
of Profit and L.oss.

D. Other income:

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists, on
a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate, using the
effective interest rate method (EIR). For debt instruments measured cither at amortized cost, interest income
is recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the
EIR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive amount is established, which in the
case of quoted securities is the ex-dividend date.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

Insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.
Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Expenditure:

Fxpenses are accounted on accrual basis.

Employee benefits

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
cmployee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus cic., are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plans:

A defined contribution plan i.e. provident fund is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal and constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is avaitable. Contributions to a defined contribution
plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the service are
discounted to their present value.

Defined benefit plans:
A defined benefit plan i.e. gratuity, is a post-employment benefit plan.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annuaily by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rs. is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The benefits which are denominated in currency
other than Rupees, the cash flows are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and
loss.
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Xi.

xii.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur. directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained carnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtaif ments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Compensated absences:

Benefits under the Company’s compensated absences scheme constitute other long-term employee benefits. The
liability in respect of compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by an
independent actuary at the year end. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or development of qualifying assets
arc capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use.
Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time (o get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the borrowing
costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying assct, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average
cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition,
construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceascs when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying
asscts for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending
their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from forcign currency borrowings to the extent that they
are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the vear in which they are incurred.
Foreign currency translation
A.  Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in
Indian rupees.

B. Transactions and Balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
closing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monctary items are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences
which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on forcign currency borrowings that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets which are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded using
the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair valuc was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in linc with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items
whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss
are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

xiii. Leases

As lessee
The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS
116. The Company as a lessce assesses, the contract is,lor contains, a lease if the contract involves:

a) the use of an identified asset,
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b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
¢} the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Right of use assets (“ROU”)

At the date of commencement of [ease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessce, except for feases with a term of twelve
months or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low
value assets, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the leasc.

The right-of-use assets (it includes prepayment for all the future rentals) are initially recognised at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior
to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful life of the underlying asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease terms.

The right-of-use assets arc also subject {o impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of
assets”.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘Property, plant and equipment’.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilitics measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. In calculating the present value of lease payments,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilitics is increased to reflect the accretion of
interest and reduced for the lease payments made. The carrying amount is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in index or rate. In addition, the carrying amount of
leasc liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease
payments or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

The Company’s lease labilitics are included in other financial liabilities.

xiv. Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to
the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in OCIL.

®

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current fax
payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or reccived after considering
uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

@

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not
recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that effects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of’
the transaction;

- temporary differences related to freehold lapd and investments in subsidiarics, to the extent that
the Company is able to control the timing { the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
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probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and
- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets (DTA) include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in
India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future
income tax liability.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused lax losses. unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be used. Unrecognised deferred tax asscts are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be
used. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the assct and secttle the liability on a net basis or
simultancously.

xv. Earnings per share

AVi.

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to owners of the Company
by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per cquity share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share (o take
into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares. and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions and contingent labilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the cconomic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the
Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/
independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
management estimate. ~
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xvii,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 *Impairment of Assets’. If
any such indication exists, then the assel’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an assct or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together
into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of
the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU™).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are
reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

xviii. Segment reporting

XiX.

In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segments, ithe operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s
‘Chiefl Operating Decision Maker’ or *CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses, finance
expenses and income tax expenses.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly attributable to
the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment,
and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables, inventories
and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to secgments. For the purpose of segment reporting for
the year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on the extent of usage of assets for
operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment assets do not include investments, income tax assets,
capital work in progress, capital advances, corporate assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade and
other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax liabilities,
loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of Financials Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis, revisions o accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertajnty and critical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amountg, recognised in the financial statements is included in
the following notes:

I

Wl

(]




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

XX,

e Recognition and estimates of tax expense including deferred tax-Note 58

® Estimated impairment of financial assets and non-financial assets-Note 2 (b) (iv) (xvii) & 48(a) & 49

e Assessment of useful life of property. plant and equipment and intangible asset-Note 2 (b) (i) & 54

e Estimation of assets and obligations relating to employee benefits-Note (2) b) (x) and 55

o Valuation of inventorics-Note 2 (b) (v)

e  Recognition and measurcment of contingency: Key assumption about likelihood and magnitude of an
outflow of resources-Note 2 (b) (xvi) & 33 to 40

o Lease classification-Note 2 (b) (xiii) & 62

Measurement of fair values

A number of accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-~
financial assets and liabilitics.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques.

The different levels of fair value have been defined below:

LLevel 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed
equity instruments and traded bonds that have quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that arc not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimaies. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in level 3. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from ohservable current

market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This level includes derivative MTM
assets/liabilities.

There have been no transfers in either direction {or the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.
Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation technique used to value financial instruments includes:

e the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

e the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves

e the fair value of principal swaps is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date

e the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 3 continned.....

Capital work-in-progress

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars Balance as at Net Addition during|  Capitalisation Closing
’ o 0F April 2021 the year during the year Balance
Capital work in progress 282943 833.02 491.31 317114
Total 2,829.43 833.02 491.31 3,171.14
As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Balance as at Net Addition during|  Capitalisation Closing
’ : 01 April 2020 the year duving the year Balance
Capital work in progress 2,804.79 374.63 349.99 2,829.43
Total 2,804,79 374.63 349,99 2,829.43

a) Ageing of capital work-in-progress 1s as below:

As at 31st March, 2022

Amount in Capital Work in Progress for a period of ]
Capital Work in Progress e than 3 Total
: = Less than 1 year 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than
years
Projects in progress 799.78 1,241.10 694.18 3.08 2,738.14
Projects temporarily suspended 14.12 12.54 161.75 244 .59 433.00
Total 813.90 1,253.64 855.93 247.67 3,171.14
AS at S1st Mavch, 2021
Amount in Capital Work in Progress for a period of
Capital Work in Progress X9 Total®
1pital Worlcin Progress Less than 1 year 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years Mmtfha" 3 Total
YEAYS
Projects in progress 1,284.23 1,100.92 66.90 28.30 2,480.35
Projects temporarily suspended 10.00 104.46 52.09 182.53 349.08
Total 1,294.23 1,205.38 118.99 210.83 2,829.43
b) The expected completion of the amounts lying in capital work in progress which are delayed are as below
As at 31st March, 2022
To be completed in
Capital Work in Progress r¢ thi Total
! & Less than 1 year 1to 2 years 2 te 3 years More than 3
years
Projects in progress:
Environment, Safety and Compliance 27.66 - - - 27.66
Sustenance Projects 2,710.48 - - - 2,710.48
Total 2,738.14 - - - 2,738.14
Projects temporarily suspended:
Growth Projects 57.63
Sustenatice Projects 375.36
Total 432.99
As at 31st March, 2021
To be completed in
Capital Work in Progress 3 Total
! i Frogress Less than 1 year 1to 2 years 2 te 3 years More than 3 0
years
Projects in progress:
Environment, Safety and Compliance 134.69 5.31 97.04 - 237.04
Sustenance Projects 483.02 1,760.29 - - 2,243.31
Total 617.71 1,765.60 97.04 - 2,480.35
Projects temporarily suspended:
Growth Projects 39.26
Sustenance Projects 309.82
349.08




ACB (India) Limited
Nafes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(A amonnts are in Rupees lakhs, anless othenise stuted)

4, Tnvestment in subsidiaries, joint ventore and associates (Non-current)

As al 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 Asat tApril 2020

No. of Units Amount No. of Units Anount No. of Uinigs Amount

Tavestment in equity shaves (unguoted) (measured at cost)®
In subxsidiary companies

ACB (India) Power Limited **

(Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paed up, includes 6 cqinty shares 1,37,02,30,000 1,37.023.00 1,37,02,30,000 1,37.023.00 1,37,02,30,000 1,37,023.00
held through nominees)

Aryan Energy Private Limited

(Equuty shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up) 38.69,048 4.621.59 38.69,048 4,621.59 38.69,048 4,621.59
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited

(Fguity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up) 31.44,600 758.27 31.44,600 758.27 31.44,600 75827

Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited
(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each filly paid up, includes 200 equity

o 35,00,000 350.00 35.00,000 350.06 35.00,000 350.06

shares held through nominecs)

ACB Mining Private Limited

(Equtity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up) 46,74,720 467.47 44,12,020 441.20 36.90,620 369.06

Connoiseur Resources Limited, BV

(Iquiry shares of USD | each fully paid up) 48,135 19.54 48,135 19.54 48,135 19.54

Adani Chendipada Mining Private Limited

(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up) - - - - 5,100 0.51

Aryan Chhattisgarh Power Generation Private Limited

(Fquity shares of Rs. 10 each fiddly paid up) 16.39,00,000 16.390.00 16,39.00,000 16.390.00 16,39.00,000 16,390.00
T associares

Spectrum Power Generation Limited (Refer note 32(e).33(¢) and 49(b))

(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up) 7.81,75,388 8.276 08 7.81,75,388 8,276.08 7.81.75.388 8,276.08

(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (Ry. 1.71 per share partly called and paid .,

) 17.50,00,000 3.000.00 17,50,00,000 3,000.00 17.50.00,000 3.000.0

Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited (Refer note-49(u))

(Hguity shares of Rs. 10 euch fully puid up) 3,35,62,243 5,203.94 3,35,02,243 5,203.94 3,35,62,243 5,203.94

Chhattisgarh Katghora Dongargarh Raifway Limited

(Equity shares of Rs. 100 each filly pard up) 52,000 52.00 52,000 52.00 52,000 52.00

Jhar Muung Tnfra Private Limited

(Fquary shares of Rs. M each frlly: paid up) B - 24,500 245 24,500 245
I joint venture

Cellcap Securities Limited, BVI

(Equity shares of USD 1 each fidly paid up-with voiing rights) 6,60,000 260.18 6,60,000 260.18 6,60,000 26018

(Kquity sharves of USI 1 each fidly paid up non-voting rights) 50,00,000 2,722.00 50,00,000 2,722.00 50,00,000 2,722.00

Spectrum Coal and Power in consortium

. . 807.65 612,92 2,26

with Global Coal and Mining 07.6 26847
Investment in preference shaves (unquoted) (measured at amortised cost)
In associates

Spectrum Power Generation Limited (Refer note-49(h})

(I) 05% cumulative {)rq/w'uncu shares (_7{/(’.\‘: 10 each fidly paid wp 2.74,55,820 2,575.88 2.74.55.820 2,083.53 2.82.87.820 1,705 51

redeemable after 13 years from the date of issue)

Total Investiment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates (Non-carrent) 1,82,527.66 1,81,816.76 1,83,02236
Less Provision for Impairment® (64,465.79) - -
Total 1,18,061.87 1,81,816.76

Aggregate book value of il in In in subsidiaries, joint ventare and

associates N 1,82,527.66

Aggregate provision for inpaivment in value of investment 64,465.79

¥ Refer Note 17(iii) & 32{e) w.r.t. pledge of certain investments with lenders of the Company pursuant to OTR.
** The investment in ACB (India) Power Limited has been impaired during the year considering the incipient stress in the step down subsidiary (refer note 48(a)).




ACB (India) Limited
Nof(es to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al ansomnts are in Rupees lakles, noless othervise stated)

B Other investments (Non-curvent)

Tnvestment in equity shares (unguoted) (measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income)

Aryan Tspat and Power Private Limited
(Eqiaiy shares of Rs. 1060 cach fidly pard up)

Saimk Mining and Allied Services Linited
(KEquity share of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid up)

Investment in equity shares (quoted) (measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income)

Indian Overseas Bank
(Fquiry shares of Rs. 10 each fully pead up)

0. Other investments (Current)

Investment in prefevence shaves (unguoted) (measuved at fair value
through profit and tess)

In subsidiary compunies

ACB (India) Power Limited (Refer note-30)
(0.01% non-cumulative preference shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid up, redeemable at the end of 7 years and 9 monihs from the

dute of issue or af the option of the issuer or holder by giving 15
days previous notice)

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

No. of Units Amount No. of Units Annomig Nao. ()('i!nm
4,13,000 .24 4,13,000 2.8l 4,13,000 178.62
2,28,301 4.924.65 2.28.301 5338.18 2.28,301 7,511.10
13,700 249 13,700 219 13,700 097
998,35 534318 7,690.69

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

As at 1 April 2020

No. of Units Amount No. of Units Amount No. of Units Aniount
2,49,37,000 2,493.70 2,49,37,000 2,493.70 2,49,37,000 2,493.70
2,493.70 2,493.70 2,493.70




ACB (India) Limited

Notes to financial statements for the

ar ended 31 March 2022

(AN anounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless othenvise stated)

(i)

Loans
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Asat
1 April 2020

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
1 Aprit 2020

Non-Curvent

Cuarrent

Loans and advances considered gosd-Unsecured
Related parties (refer note 32)

Inter-corporate deposits® 1977533 2729494
Others

Inter-corporate deposits” - .

* The intes-corporate deposits have been given (o Tollowing pariies for furtherance of business:

- 38.698.77 63.629.70

- 3350.00 2.815.00 281898

19,775.33 271,294.94 - 39,248.77 41,373.77 68,448.68
As at As at

Name of the party As at

31 March 2022 Vhage to total

31 March 2021

Related parties

Yaage to total

b Apyril 2020

Yoage (o total

TRN Encrgy Private Limited 19.775.33 33.50% 27.294.94 39.75% 27.129.94 39.04%
Marti Clean Coal and Power Privale Limited 33.403.56 56.59% 33.403.56 48.64% 33.403.56 48.80%
Sainik Finauce and Indusurics Limited 4.779.21 8.10% 4.779.21 6.96% 4.779.20 6.98%
ACR (India) Power Limited 316,00 GR7% 351.00 0.51% 267.00 0.39%
Jhar Mining Private Limited - - 25.60 0.04% 25.00 0.04%
Others
M Fincap Limited - - 2,263.00 3.30% 2,268.98 3.31%
Aduni Chendipada Mining Private Limited - - - - 25,00 0.04%
Cellcap Tnvefin India Private Limited 350.00 0.93% 35000 0.80% 330.00 2.80%
Total 59,024.10 100.00% 68,668.71 100.60% 68.448.68 100.00%,
Other financial assets (non curvent)
(unsecured, considered good unless otherwise staied) As at As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1 Apiil 2020

Non-Current

Security deposits 2.147.39 1.543.53 1,591.24
Forcign exchange forward contract receivable - 18.97 499.73
Deposits with banks maluring after 12 months (refer Note 13) 3,447.50 762.13 1,343.80
Interest accrued but not due on inter corporate deposits 2.856.02 5.531.93 -
8,450.91 7,876.56 3,434.77
As at Asat As at

Deferred tax assets {net) 30 March 2022 31 March 2021

1 Aprii 2020

Noun-Current

The balances conprises temporary differences attributable to the follewing:

Defevved tax assets avising on account of

Provision for gratuity 562,45 -
Provision for compensated absences 251.23 -
Unabsorbed tax losses and depreciation 42.160.34 -
Investment in cquity shares at fair value R41.00 -
Others 6.676.00 -

50,491.02
Deferved tax liabilities arising on account of

Property. plant and cquipment 47,617.85 - .
Tnvestment in preference shares at amortised cost 841 44 - .
48,459.29 - .
Net deferred tax asset 2,031.73 - -
Add: Minimun alternate tax credit entitfement 10.468.35 - -
12,500.08 - -
Movement in deferred tax halances Net Balance Recogunised in Net Balance
As at statement of praofit { Recognised in OCI As at
31 March 2021 and loss 31 March 2022
Deferred tax asset
Unabsorbed tax losses and depreciation 14,517.34 27,643.00 - 42.160.34
Provisions 859.68 (10.07) (35.93) R13.68
Other items 4.039.00 3.458.00 - 7.517.00
Deferred tax Hability
Property, ptant and cquipment 47,362.82 55.03 - 47.617.85
Otler items 34544 616.48 (120.48) 841.44
Deferred tax asset {net) {28,472.24) 30,419.42 84.55 2,031.73

.

ey




ACB (India) Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amownts are in Rupees lukhs, unlexy athengise stated)

10, Other assets

As 2 Asat Asat Az at Asat As al
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 i April 2020 3% Mavch 2022 31 Mawch 2021 1 April 2020
Non-Current Current
Advances w refated partics (refer note 32)
Advanee Lo suppliers - - - 41.40 9387 7.04
Advance given for bank guarantee - - - 230651 2,494 41 2494 41
Capital advances 3096 48.73 14283 - - -
Advances other than capital advances
Advance to supplicrs - - - 181878 1.595.19 3,954.19
Prepaid expenses 1,032.28 1.257.51 1.830.33 1,033.69 1.036.23 707.72
Balances with tax authoritics 84 63 164.34 156.8% 1.858.82 1.109.34 789.26
Contract fulfifment cost (Work-in-progress) - - - 1.883.21 876.84 881.26
1,167.89 1,470.58 2,130.24 9,144.41 7,205.88 8,833.88
11, Inventories
fas iaken, valued and verified by the managenent) As at Asat As at

Raw coal

Beneficialed coal

Coal rejects

Fucl for thermal power plants
Stores and spivre parts

G

N

A

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

1 April 2020

146.27
108.15
4,642.29
205.68
9.336.88

199,50
7,336.25

705,50
$.563.40

398.54
0.30
9.725.28
2,103.04
B.678.78

14,439.27

16,804.65

20,905.94

%

s



ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Mavch 2022
(ANl amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12. Trade receivables
As at Ag at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Trade recervables-Unsecured
Related parties (refer note 32) 9.808.43 11,443 37 10.532.01
Others (refer note 33(a), 35 & 38) 33.159.13 22.008.41 32,026.38
42,967.56 33,451.78 42,558.39
The detailed ageing for trade receivables is as under:
As at 31st March 2022
Quistanding for following periods from duce date of payment* Total
Particulars s More tha
articulars Less than 6 months 6 months to | I to 2 years 2 t0 3 years ore than
year 3 years
() U‘ndlspuled Trade receivables — considered 20223.92 850,93 2.287.60 1.540.22 164583 28.548.49
£00(
(1t) Ul.ldl'j;pulcd.Tradc RCCCIVF{IBI?S — which ) : 533 84 4316.54 5.134.11 9.984.49
have significant increase in credit risk
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit } } R R ; ;
impaired
(w)dD:sputcd Trade Receivabies— considered 2.184.02 59929 1723 520,07 1.847.25 5.097.86
£00
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ which have - - - - - }
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit - - - - - ;
impaired
Less:- Provision for Bad and doubt{ul debts (109.20) (206.46) (27.55) (241.83) (258.22) (663.28)
Total 22,298.73 1,353.75 2,811.11 8,135.00 8,368.97 42,967.56
As at 31st Marvch 2021
Outstandiny for following periods from due date of payment? Total
l). ﬁ l. s 5 ‘\’, o tl P
arfientars Less than 6 months (’ months to 1 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than
year 3 years
(1) 3“(115()1110(1 rade reccivables — considered 9.691.51 4,593.00 4.103.49 779715 3.064.97 29.250.23
200
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which } B
have significant increase in credit visk
(it} Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ credit ) . ; ) B B
impaired
(1v)lespuled Trade Receivables—considered } 1723 520,07 1.847.25 1817.00 420155
200
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ which have - - - - - B
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Reccivables — credit - - - - -
impaired
Total 9,691.5] 4,610.32 4,623.57 9,644 .40 4.881.97 33451.78
)
L}
S

W.M/a?;\

o
e S
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ACH (India) Limited
Notes (o financial statements {or the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amownts are in Rupees lakhs, wnlesy otherwise stated)

3.

Cash and bank batances
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 dMarch 2021 1 Aprit 2020

As at
31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Non-Curreng

Curren(

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks;

Current accounts - - - 7.661.21 3,575.66 185435
Chegues/DD's in hand - - - - .
Cash on hand . - - 236 3536
Tmprest accounts . - - 4 30.8%
- - - 7,116.43 1.920.59
Other bank balances:
Deposits with banks maturing within 12 months - - - 10.147.42 791116 10.793.17
Deposits with banks maturing after 12 months 3,447,350 762.13 1,343.80 - -
3,447.50 762.13 1,343.80 10,147.42 791116 10,793.17
Less: Amount disclosed under non-current financial asscts (refer
Note §) 344750 762,13 1,343.80 - . -
. . - 17.863.85 13.566.37 12,713.76_
Other current financial assets
As at As at Asat

Sceurity deposits

Foreign exchange forward contract receivable

Deposits with Clix Capital against DSRA

[ncome accrued but not due

Interest acerued but not duc on fixed deposits

Interest accrued but not duc on inter corporate depasits
Interest acerued bul nol duc on Lax refunds

Claims recoverable from insurance company

Unbilled revenue for contract in process

Advance to employees

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

1 April 2020

2.075.52 247203 183716
- 383.16 243.93
122,35 -
204.16 1.67 29.03
31200 144.67 47.84
835116 8.181.57 927353
1.005.81 - -
266.21 41486 246926
4,503.66 4,247.81 3.19041
1579 29.33 7.44
16,856.06 15,877.10 17,098.62




ACB {India) Limited
Nuotes to financial statemants for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN antounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stuted)

15, Equity Share capital

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

No. of sluayes Amount

As at T Apei 2020
No. of shares

No. of shares Antgung Higung

a Athorised share caprial

Lquity shares of Rs, 1) each

b, Jssued. subscribed and fully paid up

es of Rs. 10 each

Equity
LEquity shares of Rs. 10 each-issued during the year

2.05.50.00.000

869.91
913.87

23.86.99,104 23.
91.38.664

e Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at 31 March 2022

2.05.50.00,000 20550000 2083000000 2.05.300.00

23.86.99.104 23.869.91 23.869.91

36

23.86,99.104

86991

As at 31 March 2021

At the beginning of the vear
Add: Shares issued during (he vear

At the end of the year

No. of shares Amount No, of shaves Amount
23.86.99,104 23.869.91 23.86,99,104 23.869.91
91,38,664 21387 - -
24,78,37,768 24,783.78 23,86,99,104 23,869.91

d.  Terni and rights attached to fully paid up equity shares

The Campany has only one type of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 each. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend. voling rights and other Lerms. Each shasreholder is enlitled 10 one
vate per share. The dividend proposed. if' any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, exceptin case of interim dividend. The repayment
of equity share capital in the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, normatly the equity shareholders are eligible Lo receive

the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion 1o their shareholding,

e, Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in tlie Company

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Name

Yo age of

No. of shares
shaves held

. Yo age of shares
No. of shares &

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up held by
Pineridge Investment Lid.

Rudra Sen Sindhu (Executive Chairman)

Vir Sen Sindhu (Managing Director)

Kuldeep Singh Solanki

Viit Pat Sindhu

Ajay Mrig (Director)

Satyapal Sindhu

5,21,62,514 21.05
183
1o.19
11.04
2,01,21,423 812
1.38,63,261 559
1,26,56,039 3

held

5,21,62,314 21.85
394,604,455 16,53
2,75,10,211 1153
2,73,60,280 1146
1,69,32,117 7.09
1.38,63,261 3.81

28,81,600 1.21

arepate number of shares 1ssued for consideration
other than cash during five vears immediately preceding
the Balunce Sheet dale

31 March 2022

31 March 2021 360 Mavch 2020

31 March 2619 31 Narch 2018

Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach alfotted o non controlling,
interesCof transferor company pursuant o merger

6.93.376.00

'3 Dividend uon equity shares

Particulars

(1) Paid during the year
Corporate dividend (ax on final dividend

(ii) Not recognised at the end of the reporting period for the financial year

shareholders in the eosuing annual general meeting.

Finai dividend for the year ended 3§ March 2022 of Rs. Nit (vear ended 31 March 2021 Rs. Nil) per fully paid equity

In addition to the above dividends. since year end the divectors have recommended the payment of a final dividend
of Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil) per [ully paid equily share. This proposed div

2021-22 2020-21

2021-22 2020-21

idend is subject to the approval of




ACB (India) Limited
Notes fo financial statements for (he year ended 31 Mareh 2022
(A amonnts are in Rupees lalkls, wnless otherwise stuted)

15, Equity Share capital

o Sharesheld by promoters at the end of the year As x0 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Nume of Promater " No of Shares Yool total shares Na of Shares Yanf total shares % Clamge daring the year
Abhimanyvu Sindhu 7364411 297 30.26926 127 170
Ajay Mrig 1.38,63,261 5.59 1.38,63,261 581 ©.20)
Chhatisgarh Land and Building Developers Privale Limited 16,94,327 0.68 16.94,327 0.71 (0.03)
Dev Suman Sindhu 70.17.284 2.83 2096450 0.88 193
Dev Suman Sindhu(HUTF) 9,29,033 0.37 4,20,000 Q18 0.20
Ekta Sindhu 16.39,000 0.67 16,39.000 6.70 (1.03)
Mitter Sen Agrofarms Private Limited 51,06,504 2.06 51,06,504 214 (0.08)
Paramitra Holdings Limited 30,86,080 1.25 30.86,680 1.29 (0.03)
Pragati Vanijaya Limited 70.05,824 2.83 7005824 2.94 [UARD]
Rachna Sindhu 840,000 (.34 8,40,000 0.33 (0.01)
Rudra Sen Sindhu 2.93,26,346 11.83 3,94,64,4535 16.33 (4.70)
Sarvesh Coaltech Private Limited 1.06,52,880 4.30 1.06,52 880 4.46 0.16)
Sarvesh Sindhu 13.79.700 0.56 13.79.700 0.38 0.02)
Satvapal Sindhu 1.26,56,039 A1t 28.81,600 1.21 3.90
Satvapal Sindha(HUF) 14.63,800 0.39 14.63.800 0.61 {0.02)
Shahista Sindhu 13.79.700 0.56 13,79,700 Q.58 (0.02)
Sumati Sindhu 6.46,800 0,26 646,800 0.27 0.01)
Sugabhi Sindhu 6.46.800 0.26 0.27 (0.01)
Vir Sen Sindhu 2.52,57,090 10.19 2.75,10.211 1153 (1.33)
Vir Sen Sindhe(HUF) 4,20,000 017 4,20,000 0.18 00N
Vit Pal Sindbu 2,01.21.423 8.12 1.69.32,117 7.09 1.03
Vit Pal Sindhu (HUI) 4,20,000 0.17 4,20,000 0.18 {001
Ashok Mrig 40.00.000 1.61 40,00.000 1.68 {0.06)
Ganesh Chandra Mrig 60.63.939 2.45 60.65,939 2.54 (0.09)
Kuldeep Singh Solanki 2.73.60.280 11.04 2,73,60.280 11.46 (0.42)
Maneesha Fintease Limited 13,68,234 0.55 13.68.234 0.57 0.02)
Mass Agencies Private Limited 2.90.139 012 290,139 012 0.00)
Monika Mrig (deceased. transfer pending) 3.93.682 0.16 3.93.682 0.16 0.01)
Total 19,24,16,573 77.64 18,20,76,769 76.2% 1.36
16.  Other equity
As at As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Securities premium
Qpening balance 3793356 37.933.56 57.933.56
Add: addition during the vear 381813 - -
Closing balance 61,751.69 57,933.56 57,933.56
The Company has used Securities premium account to record the premium on issue af shares.
Genweral ieseive
Opening balance 5,008.11 5,008.11 5,008.11
Closing balance 5,008.11 5400811 5,008.11
Surplus in the Statement of Protit and Loss
Opening balance 1,92,766.22 2.20.920.45 1,98,177.67
Add: Prior period adjustment (refer note 54) - - 22,742.78
Add: Profit for the year (43,992.22) (28,154.23) -
Closing balance 1,48,774.00 1.92,766.22 2,20,920.45

Total veserves and surplus 2,15,533.80 2,55,707.89 2,83,862.12
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial sttements for the year ended 31 Mayeh 2022
(AH amrounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

20.

AR

Other financial liabilities

Al ag Asat Asgat As at Asal Asat
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 T Al 2020
Non-current Current .
Tnierest accrued but not due an borrowings - - - - - 209290
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - - - 8270 11.871.67 129
Revenue bitled in advance - - - 310.02 41610 196891
Book overdrafi - - - ol 0.00 1217
Puty Drawback - Custom - - - 60651 600.51 60631
Other pavables
Creditors for capital purchases - - - 430.62 45115 37082
Retention money/Security deposits - - - 2.169.9( 2.717.99 509957
Dues to employees - - - 710.36 1.313.38 714 86
- - - 4,339.43 17,376.80 10.867.03
Provisions
As at As at As at As at As at As at
3§ March 2022 31 Mareh 2021 1 April 2020 31 March 2022 31 March 202 1 _Apeil 2020
Noun-current Current
Provisions for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 1,591.68 1.502.20 1.469.24 15.64 130.67 101.64
Provision for compensated absences 386.76 647.12 GBE.60 132.87 157.48 15930
2,178.44 2,149.32 2,157.84 148.51 308.15 260.94

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

pe ; o : . As at As at As at
ihe balances comprises temporary differences attributable to the following: 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 i April 2020
Deferred tax liabilities arvising on account of
Property, plant and equipment - 47.562.82 47,807.18
Investment in preference shares at amortised cost - 345.44 213.44
Investment in equity shares at fair value - - 62.00
- 47,908.26 48,082.62
Less: Deferved tax assets arising on account ot
Provision for gratuity - 578.45 54945
Provision for compensated absences - 281.23 296.23
Unabsorbed tax losses and depreciation - 14.317.34 3,633.34
Tnvestment in equity shares at fair value - 697.00 -
hers - 3,362.00 82900
- §9,436.02 8,308.0%
Net deferred tax liability (refer note 54) - 28,472.24 42,774.60
Less: Minimum altersate tax credit entitlement - 10.468.35 10,499.77
- i8,003.89 32,274.83
Borvowings (Carrent)
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Loans vrepayable on demand (secured)
Cash credits fiom banks 9.944.61 16.933.59 13.329.31
Other loans from banks 12.701.44 19.352.39 22.215.83
Current maturities of long-termn horrowings (refer Note 17) 23.897.60 1546115 25.018.58
Loans repayable on demand (unsecured):
Inter comorate deposits received - “ 10.00
46,543,65 51,747.13 60,573.72

Footnote:

a) Nature of security

These are secured by way of first pari passu charge on current assets (both present and future) of the Company. Further, collateral security provided by way of first pari passu charge on residential
propetties of the Company situated at Flat No 3 and 18, Vasant Enclave, New Delhi & on immovable and movable fixed assets (both present and future} of Panderpauni coal washing plant in
Muaharashira and 2nd charge over movable and immovable fixed assets {both present and future) of 270MW, 30 MW (Unit-1). 15 MW, 50 MW, 50 MW Expn. power plants and Bhinjiri, Himgir,
Ratija and Talcher washeries except land of Ratija and Talcher Washeries.

b} Additional Disclosure

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned fund based working capital limits of Rs. 45,500.00 lakhs, in aggreegale by a consorlium of banks lead by State Bank of India on the basis of
current assets of the Company. The Company has filed quariesly retuins o staterients with such baiks which are in agieciment with books of accaunt othier than those as set out below:-

Amount  disclosed| Amount as per |Difference
Quarter ended as  per guarteriy] boaks of accounts Reasons for diffevence
statement
A B C=A-B
June 30,2021 13.545.00 14.841.00 (1.296.00)| On account of provisions, unbilled revenue, capital creditors.
September 30, 2021 12.377.00 15.134.00 (2.757.00)[ On account of provisions, unbifled revenue. capital creditors.
December 31. 2021 12.863.00 13.277.00 (414.00)| On account of provisions. unbilled revenue. capital creditors.
On account of provisions. unbilled revenue. deductions. capitat
March 31, 2022 11.783.00 12.121.00 (338.00)| creditors, Further Quarterly Statement values are as on 30 March
2022.

The current Assets have been computed in accordance with sanctioned terms of working capital facililies by the Ignders.




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounis are in Rupees lakhs, widess otherwise stated)

224

22B

Trade and other payables

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

As at
1 April 2020

Trade and other payables
Trade payables (includes Rs. 18,085.53 lakhs (previous year Rs. 17,673.83 lakhs) for
related parites) (refer note 32)

*All payables are current.

Disclosure relating to Micro, small and medium enterprises (MSME) :
(a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of the year

(b} The amount of interest paid under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"), along with the amounts of the payment
made beyond the appointed day during the year

(¢ YThe amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the
MSMED Act

The detailed ageing for trade payables :
As at 31st March 2022

30,260.89 28,434.08 22,423.29
30,260.89 28,434.08 22,423.29
2,334.42 748.71 -

Gutsianding for following periods from due date of payment*
Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 10 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME (subsidiaries) 1,175.41 298.49 - 49.23 1,523.13
(i) MSME* 739.63 26.30 40.28 5.08 811.29
(iii) Others 23,738.13 2,403.71 1,283.20 501.43 27,926.47
(iv) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(v) Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total 25,653.17 2,728.50 1,323.48 555,74 30,260,89
As at 31st March 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment*
Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 10 2 years 2 10 3 years More than 3 years
(i} MSME (subsidiaries) - . . - -
(i) MSME* 690.67 58.03 - - 748.71
(iii) Others 25,010.79 2,375.79 150.47 148.32 27,685.37
(iv) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{v) Disputed dues - Others - - - - N
Total 25,701.46 2,433.82 150.47 148.32 28,434.08

*Disclosure of amount payable to vendors registered under MSME has been made according to the extent of information available in respective years. In certain cases, some vendors have not submitted
information w.r.t. their MSME registration in a particular year and have submitted the same in current years. Accordingly, the current year numbers have been reclassified. Further, during the period
1.4.2022 t0 26.07.2022, the Company has paid Rs.674.90 lakhs to MSME vendors against outstanding of Rs. 811.28 lakhs as at 31st March 2022. No provision for interest has been made on account of

dues payable to MSME vendors since the amounts are not material.

Other current liabilities

Advances from customers
Statutory dues payable
Advance received for sale of land

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

As at
1 April 2020

439.62 2,338.27 4,668.24
4,120.62 3,191.54 3,417.52
150.43 28.00 -
4,710.67 5,557.81 8,085.76
e ,f"’“’w“"""‘\
o,



ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statenrents for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakls, unless otherwise stated)

23.

24,

25

26.

Revenue from operations

Sale of products
Sale of coal
Sale of thermal power
Sale of wind power
Sale of services
Coal beneficiations and allied receipts
Construction projects receipts

Other operating revenues

Other income

Interest income from financials assefs measured at amortised cost
From banks and others
Non-current investment in preference shares

Other non-operafing income
Foreign exchange gain (net)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Share in profit of association of person
Sundry balances written back
Miscellaneous receipts

Consumption of coal

Opening stock of coal
Add: Purchase during the year
Less: Closing stock of coal

Power, fuel and water charges

Industrial power charges
Consumption of fuel
Consumption of water

For the year ended

31 March 2022

For the year ended

31 March 2021

1561893 4,155.07
606,746.69 48,008.67
50447 365.32
47,114.35 18,403.7]
7,389.11 6,865.25

- 54.08
1,37,373.55 77,852.70

For the year ended

31 March 2022

For the year ended

31 March 2021

9.619.45 8,894.84
49233 378.02
2192 65.59
173.48 860.64
34.51 -
571.02 1714
401.52 790.64
11,314.23 15,007.47

For the yeay ended

31 March 2022

Foi the year ended

31 March 2021

8,24125
19,827.15
5,102.39

12,227.16
21,654.15
8,241.25

22,966.01

25,640.06

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 Mavch 2021

1,020.12 1,184.21
1,659.83 75136
1,254.39 1,085.83
3,934.34 3,021.40




ACB (India) Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounis are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27, Employee benefits

For the year ended

31 March 2022

For the year ended

31 Maveh 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus 11,231.40 11,247.66
Contribution to provident and other funds 539.07 582.37
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 319.94 279.51

12,090.41 12,109.54

28. [Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Interest expense from financials liabilities measured at amortised cost
Term loans 206,230.83 22,644.73
Cash credits/ working capital loans 1,863.50 4,253.08
Lease liability 1,008.00 1,101.04
Other interest expense 1,395.09 1,066.65
Other borrowing cost
Amortisation of loan processing fees 431.59 898.04
30,929.01 29,963,54
29, Other expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Consumption of stores and spare parts 3,636.99 2,392.86
Environment protection expenses 51310 527.53
Ash disposal expenses 1,586.56 1,430.32
Repair, running and maintenance:
Building 52.63 68.13
Plant and machinery 2.299.60 251391
Others 214.10 571.66
Transmission charges 11,308 61 9,798.00
Beneficiation charges 1,273.24 -
Rent 359.87 578.35
Land lease rent 120.81 83.39
Rates, taxes and fees 2,159.48 1,873.26
Legal and professional fees® 756.74 493.22
Security expenses 780.26 84927
Insurance 668.96 741.65
Printing and stationery 31.89 29.76
Communication expenses 50.70 60.25
Office maintenance expenses 264.56 464.51
Travelling and conveyance 54356 580.68
Electricity and water charges 54.01 80.72
CSR and other welfare expenses (refer note 53) 16.19 99.70
Underfoading, overloading and other deductions 4,458.06 2,982.07
Coal handling charges 1,106.31 392.60
Sampling charges 23.03 14.54
Advertisement and publicity 4.81 13.10
Business promotion 0.07 0.45
Bank charges 1,509.23 1,725.77
Provision for doubtful debts 663.28 -
Insurance claim writtern of { (refer note 45(b)) 153.14 -
Bad debts written off 32622 410.20
Share in loss of association of person - 160.97
Miscellaneous expenses 22248 216.87
35,158.49 29,153.76
* Includes payment to auditors
Audit fees 4725 35 44
Fees for taxation and other services 7046 58.42
Reimbursement of expenses - -
93.86

117,71
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30, Earnings per share

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
. Profit attributable to Equity holders
Profit attributable to equity holders (43.834.82) (26,680.89)

Total comprehensive income attributable to equity share holders (43,992.22) (28,154.23)

b, Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at the beginning of the year 23,86.99.104 23,86,99.104
Issued during the year 91,38,664 -
Number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at the end of the year 24.78.37.768 23.86.99.104
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 cach at the end of the year for ot o - ]
calculation of basic earnings per share 24,62.60,410 23.80,99.104
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at the end of the year for

calculation of diluted earnings per share 24,62,60,410 23,86,99,104
Basic earnings per share {in Rs.) - on Profit (17.80) (11.18)
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) - on Profit (17.80) (11.18)
Basic earnings per shave (in Rs.) - on Total comprehensive income (17.86) (11.79)
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) - on Total comprehensive income (17.86) (11.79)

Nominal value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022

(AU amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31.

A,

Segment reporting:

In accordance with Ind AS 108 *Segment Reporting” on segment reporting as specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,
the Company has identified four business segments viz. coal operations, wind power, thermal power and engineering, procurement and construction. The above segments have been identified
and reported taking into account the differing risks and returns, and the current internal financial reporting systems. For each of the segments, the Chief’ Operating Decision Maker (CODM)
(Exccutive Chairman) reviews internal management reports on at feast a quarterly basis. The CODM monitors the operating results separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment.

Segment accounting policies
The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements and counsistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments are as set out in
Note 2 to the financial statements. The accounting policies in relation to segment accounting are as under:

(a) Segment assets and liabilities

All segment assets and liabilities have been allocated to the various segments on the basis of specific identification. Segment assets consist principally of property, plant and equipment, capital
work in progress, inventories, trade receivables, financial assets, other current assets, other non-current asscts and loans. Segment assets do not include unallocated corporate fixed assets,
investments, cash and bank balances, advance tax and other assets not specifically identifiable with any segment.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of trade payables and accrued liabilitics. Segment liabilities do not include borrowings and those related to income
taxes.

(b) Segment revenue and expenses

Segment revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segment and have been allocated to various segments on the basis of specific identification. Segment revenue does not include
interest income and other incomes in respect of non-segmental activities. Segment expenses do not include depreciation on unallocated corporate fixed assets, interest expense, tax expense and
other expense in respect of non-segmental activities.

Segment revenue, results and capital employed include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments. Other unallocable expenditure/assets/liabilities include
expenses/assets/liabilities which are not directly identifiable to any business segment.

Segment revenue, resulis and capital employed

Engineering, Adjustments and
Particulars Coal operations Wind power Thermal power Procurement and AN Total
. Eliminations
Construction
Segment revenue

External revenue 62.733.28 504.47 66,746.69 7,389.11 - 137,373.55
(22,613.46) (365.32) (48,008.67) (6,865.25) ) (77,852.70)
Inter scgment revenue 481599 - 9,502.84 - -14,318.83 -
(10,003.54) () (4,515.80) (=) (-14,519.34) )
Total segment revenue 67,549.27 504 47 76,249.53 7,389.11 -14,318.83 137,373.585
(32,617.00) (365.32) (52,524.47) (6,865.25) (-14,519.34) (77,852.70)
Segment results 9,176.68 160.09 18,116.32 2.185.57 - 29,638.66
(-8,760.52) (37.48) (-7,707.69) (1,684.63) (=) (-14,746.10)
Less: Unallocated corporate expenses 7,499.19
(6,459.09)
Operating profit 22,139.47
(-21,205.19)
Finance cost 30,929.01
(29,963.54)
Interest and other income 11,314.23
(11,007.47)
Net profit before tax & exceptional items 2,524.69
(-40,161.26)
Exceptional items (77,410.80)
Q)
Net profit before tax (-74,886.11)
(-40,161.26)
Tax expense -31,051.29
(-13,480.37)
Net profit after tax -43,834.82
(-26,680.89)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) -157.40
(-1,473.34)
Total comprehensive income for the period -43,992.22
(28,154.23)
Depreciation/ amortization expense 3,293.67 168.44 7,311.31 1.52 10,774.94
(3,609.79) (168.44) (6,590.82) (2.06) (10,371.11)
Unallocated Depreciation/ amortization 684.54
expense (811.99)
Total Depreciation/ amortization expense 11,459.48
(11,183.10)

Figures in () are of previous year

N%Delhi

%
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(A amonnts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Segment assets and segment liabilities

Engineering,

Particulars Coal operations Wind power Thermal power Procurement and Total
Construction
Assets

Segment assets 79,421.79 5,841.80 2.14,801 67 10,734.11 3,10,799.37
(71,422.20) (3,270.69) (2,15,975.03) (6,783.10) (2,97,451.08)
Unallocated corporate assets 2,32,066.85
(3.05,002.91)
Cash and bank balances 17,863.85
(13,566.37)
Total assets 5,60,730.07

(6,16,020.36)

Frgures in () are of previous year

Engincering,

Particulars Coal operations Wind power Thermal power Procurement and Tetal
Construction
Liabilities/ Sharcholders' funds

Scgment liabilities 34,107.94 -2,630.57 28,731.90 3,326.42 63,535.69
(26,093.46) (40.08) (20,170.06) (3,295.20) (49,598.80)
Unallocated corporate liabilities 2,56,876.80
(2,86,843.76)
Share capital 24,783.78
(23,869.91)
Shares attributable to equity sharcholders -
pursuant ta scheme of merger )
Reserves and surplus 2,15,533.80
(2,55,707.89)
Total liabilities/ shareholders' funds 5,60,730.07
(6,16,020.36)
Segment capital expenditure 417.00 - 348.93 - 765.93
(-1,043.00) (153.64) (1,108.13) (~0.30) (218.47)
Unallocated capital expenditure 75.04
(-1,187.89)
Total capital expenditure 840.97
(=969.42)

Figures i) are of previous year

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax and post employment benefit assets, broken down by location of assets.

Particulars

Agat

31 March 2022

Aeat
31 Maich 2021

India

2,43,446.30

2,53,039.38

Other countries

2,43,446.30

2,53,039.38

. 15 shown below:

The Company derives its 100% revenue from the customers located in India and constitute a single reportable segment for the purpose of geographical segment reporting,

Information about major customers

Revenue from transactions with a single external customer amounting to [0 per cent or more of' the entity's revenue is given as below:

Business segmenis

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Coal operations (Custoimer 1) 18,006.44 -
Thermal power (Customer 1) 37,990.56 26,863.21
Thermal power (Customer 2) 27,926.81 20,052.52
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32, Related party disclosures
a) Name of subsidiaries:

Subsidiaries :
ACB Mining Private Limited
ACB (India) Power Limited
Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited
Aryan Energy Private Limited
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited
Adani Chendipada Mining Private Limited (til] 18 August 2020)
Aryan Chhattisgarh Power Generation Private Limited
Connoiseur Resources Limited, BV
TRN Energy Private Limited (Step-down subsidiary)
Aryan M.P. Power Generation Private Limited (Step-down subsidiary)
SF1 Parcel Services Private Limited {Step-down subsidiary)

Related party and nature of the relationship with whom fransactions have taken place during the year:

Key Management Personnel (KMP):
Rudra Sen Sindhu,Executive Chairman
Vir Sen Sindhu,Managing Director
Vrit Pal Sindhu, Whole time Director ( 11l 23-Jul-2020)
Shyam Sunder Verma, Whole time Director
Kuldeep Singh Sindhu, Independent Director
Surinder Singh Kehli, Independent Director (till 17-Jun-2022)
Ajay Mrig, Non-Executive Director (w.ef 22-Oct-2020)
Sanjay Hasija, Chief Finance Officer (il 31-Mar-2022)
Satish Kumar Sharma, Company Secretary { ull 30-Apr-2021)
Vivek Jain, Company Secretary ( w.ef 01-Jan-2022)
Ritesh Malhotra, (Company Secretary from 15-Oct-2021 to 13-Dec-2021)

Relatives of Key Management Personnel (relatives):
Ashok Mrig
Madhu Singh
Sumati Maharia
Saurabh Sindhu
Somvir Sindhu

Associates :
Spectrum Power Generation Limited
Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited
Jhar Mining Infra Private Limited (till 31-March-2022)
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited (through step-down subsidiary)

Jointly controlled entities :
Spectrum Coal and Power in consortium with Global Coal and Mining

Other related parties (others):
Aryan Ispat and Power Private Limited
Black Angels Sccurity Services Private Limited
Hari Bhoomi Communications Private Limited
Indus Automotives Private Limited
Indus Portfolio Private Limited
MS & Sons
Purshottam Buildwell Pvt Ltd
Sainik Automobiles
Sainik Finance and Industries Limited
Sainik Mining & Allied Services Limited
Shyam Indus Power Solutions Private Limited
Sindhu Trade Links Limited
Sindhu Realtors Limited
V. V. Transport
Mine Gate India LLP
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Notes to financial statements for the yeav ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

h) Transactions/ outstanding balances with related parties:
The Company has entered into transactions with certain related parties as listed below. The Board considers such transactions (o be in normal course of business.

Tranxaciions during the year Subsidiaries Associates and KAMP Relatives Others Tnm‘lw
Jointly controlied
entities
Sale of coal 497.10 55247 - - - 1,049 .57
) (1,033.47) -) ) ()| (1,033.47)
Sale of equipments - - - - 1,968.06 1,968 .06
) ) ) ) (1,873.70)]  (1,873.70)
Sale of scrap/stores - 13.06 - - - 13.06
) (10.27) ) ) ) (10.27)
Benefication and allied receipts 658.48 452.36 - - - 1,110.84
(98.99) (106.63) ) -) (11.80) (217.42)
Sale of fixed assets - - - - - .
) ) Q) ) (0.18) (6.18)
Deposit in Jomt Venture - 160.22 - - - 160.22
) ) ] -} )
Interest income from banks and others 2,794.56 4,175.45 - - 52139 7,491 .40
(2,759.37) (4,178.45) ) (-) (588.52)] (7,526.34)
Inter corporate deposit taken refunded - - - - - -
(845.00) ) Q) ) ) (845.00)
Other operating revenues - - - - - -
-) (13.37) - (-) (37.88) (51.25)
Other non-operating revenues - - - - 22.08 22.08
) ) ) ) (20.52) (20.52)
Unsecured loan taken - - - - - -
) ) (780.00) -) (-) (780.00)
Legal and professional fees - - - - 1.40 1.40
) ) ¢) ) )
Inter corporate deposit given received back 65.00 - - - - 65.00
(300.00) o o O G| (00.00)
Sale of investments - - - - - -
©51) O G o © 031
Recovery of other Deduction 31745 175.97 - - - 493.42
) ) ) ) - )
Share in Profit of association of person - 34.59 - - - 3451
) o ) o) - )
Share in loss of association of person “ - -

O (160.57) O o Q| (6057
Purchase of coal - 19.34 - ) - - 19.34
(10.64) (3,420.43) ) ) (1,638.7D)  (5.069.78)
Transportation and loading charges 165.02 34,25 - - 7,932.77 8,132.04
o G © O (9s263)| (7.982.63)
Transportation for purchase of coal 1,061.00 879.87 - - 10,942.38 12,883.25
5 o © o (21882)| _ (218.82)
Ash disposal expenses - - - - 2,003.45 2,003.45
o o A O (41396 (1413.96)
Purchase of stores and spares 741.70 76.11 - - 1,200.37 2,018.18
(879.21) (29.67) ) (-) (382.77) (1,291.65)
Salaries, wages and bonus - - 221.79 81.97 - 303.76
(-) () (284.86) (29.47) () (314.33)
Managerial remuneration -post employment benefits - - 44.00 - - 44.00
) G (139.91) o O399
Managerial remuneration-short term benefits - - 265.81 - - 265.81
O G (482.90) o O __@s290)
Loan repaid - - 696.06 - - 696.06
) ) ) ) ) )
Meeting fee - - 9.20 - - 9.20
- o) . 60) ) ) . 60)

Light vehicle running and maintenance - - -
) ) G ) ) (39.72) 39.72)
Finance cost - - 72.78 - - 72.78
(=) ) (19.11) (-) (1.44) (20.55)
Withdrawal from Joint Venture - - - - - -
Q) (1,494.28) @) ) ()] (1,494.28)
Rent - - 48.00 7.30 61.50 116.80
) (-) (48.00) (4.20) (87.36) (139.56)
Security expenses - - - - 30.58 30.58
) ©) G ) (92.37) (92.37)
Repair, ranning and maintenance-plant and machinery - - - - 61.92 61.92
) -) ) ) (61.74) (61.74)

—

e

/1/
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[Transacrions during the year Subsidiaries Associates and KrpP Relatives Others Total
Jointly controlied
entities
i{i’pnix, running and mamtenance-others - - - - 3,795.98 3,795 98
- ) &) ) (199537 (1,99537|
Office runing and maitenance - - - - 8.81 881
) ) ) ) ) )
Rate, taxes and fees - - - - 0.10 0.10
) ) ) ) ) ()
Travelling and conveyance - - - - 11546 115 46
) ) ) ) (87.89) (87.89)|
Advertisement and publicity - - - - 2.37 2.37
() ) ) ) (1.13) (1.13)
Environment protection expenses - - - - - -
) ) ©) ) (456.40) (456.40)
Beneficiation and allicd charges 852.59 420.66 - - - 1.273 25
) ) ) ) ) )
Support Services - - - - - -
) (65.00) ) ) ) (65.00)
Shares purchased/allotment (investments) 26.27 - - - - 26.27
(72.14) ) ) ) ) (72.14)
Inter corporate deposit given 230.00 - - - - 230.00
(549.00) &) IS I®) (1.735.08)  (2.284.0%)
Purchase of fixed assets/capital work in progress 33.61 - - - 237.14 270,75
(33.39) ) -) “) (141.10) (174.49)
Outstanding bulunces as at year end Subsidiarics Associates and KMP Relatives QOthers Total
Jointly controlled
entities

Inter corporate deposit given 20,291.33 33,403.57 - - 4,779.20 58,474.10
(27,670.95) (33.403.56) ) ) (5.098.93)| (66,173.44)
Advance piven for bank guarantee 2,506.51 - - - - 2,506.51
(2,494.41) ) ) ) ()] (249441
Interest accrued but not due receivable 2,944 .56 7,440.98 - - 415,98 10,801.52
(5.581.91) (7,668.00) “) [S) @] (13249.91)
Advance to suppliers 41,40 - - - - 41.40
(55.25) = “) - (38.61) (93.86)
Trade receivables 9,563,719 245.04 - ; A 9,808.83
(10,079.55) (320.32) ) ) (1,043.50)| (11,443.37)
Creditors for capital purchase - - - - 120.53 120.53
o “ © B (23520)] _(235.29)
Security/retention received .84 - - - 11.56 13.40
(1.84) ) o o @1y @496)
Security/retention paid - - - 0.70 B 0.70
&) I5) ) (0.70) (103.57) (104.27)
Dues to employees - - 206.74 3.12 - 209.86
) ) (94.90) (4.25) ) 99.15)
Advance from customers - - - - - -
%) = & &) (1,170.84)]  (1,170.84)
Interest accrued but not due payables - - 82.70 - - 82.70
O o (19.11) o O (9an
Unsecured loan from director - - 83.94 - - 83.94
o O (780.00) O ) (780.00)
Trade and other payable 1,523.08 804.24 10.80 7.34 15,740.07 18,085.53
(733.04) (3,84091) (30.34) (1.09) (13,068.45)| (17,673.83})

Figures in () are for previous year

¢) Guarantees/commitments given by Company (refer note 33)

d) Guarantee/securities given by other companies for loans taken by the Company (refer note 17)
4
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¢) Tnvestment pledged by the Company (vefer note 4)

No. of Shares pledged as at

Type of

Pledged with Purpose
Investment

Tavestment in

As a3t As at 31
March 2022 | BMarch 2021

Equity shares of’
Rs. 10 each fully |Yes Bank Lunited
paid up

Security towards term loan

g 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
availed by SPGL

Equity shares of
Rs. 10 cach of

which Rs, 1,71 per|Yes Bank Limited
share called and

Spectrum Power Generation Limited (‘SPGLY) paid up

Security towards term toan
availed by SPGIL.

A
3

?

5,25,00,000 25,00,000

Equity shares of’
Rs. 10 each of Asset Reconstruction
which Rs. 1.71 per|Company (India)
share called and | Limited

paid up

As per the ‘Scheme of
Arrangement’ of SPGL
sanctioned by Hon’ble High
Court of Andhra Pradesh

42,45,150 42,45,150

Security towards

SBI CAP Trustee WCTL/FITL availed under
Company Limited OTR from consortium of
lender's lead by SBI

Equity shares of
Rs. 10 each fully
paid up

4.81,75,388 -

Security towards

Partly paid equity |SBI CAP Trustee WCTL/FITL availed under
shares Company Limited OTR from consortium of
lender's lead by SBY

Spectrum Power Generation Limited ('SPGLY) 8.15,04,850 -

Sccurity towards

AP Trustee ; 1T l‘i’ o
Preference share S‘BI CAL lx‘uqv(u, “,(7'1 IT‘I ITL \11?(1 und‘u 2.82,87.820 _
Company Limited OTR from consortium of

lender's lead by SBI

Security towards
SBI CAP Trustee WOCTLITL availed under
Company Limited QTR {rom consortium of

Equity shares of
ACEH (fndia) Power Limited Rs. i0 each fuily
paid up

69,88,17,300

tender's fead by SBI

Security towards

Vauity shaves of 1y aplyustee | WCTL/FITL availed under

Sainik Mining and Allied Services Ltd Rs. 10 each fully e L 2,28,301 -
e Minmg ait red vervees L 'S ! cach iy Company Limited OTR from consortium of
padop lender's fead by SBI
Equity shaes of Security towards
SAP T “TL/FITL avai or
Aryan Chhatusgarh Power Generation Pvt. Ltd Rs. 10 each fully SBI CAI Ix.us.tcc WCIIT/” L dlel?d unde: 16,39,00,000 -
said up Company Limited OTR from consortium of
puduy lender’s lead by SBI
Equity shares of Security towards
= quty A T . . |
Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Pyt. Ltd Rs. 10 each fully S‘BI cal l”l‘us‘\ee W,Cl L/FITL avaxlfzd undes 3,35,62,243 -
aid Company Limited OTR from consortium of
pridup fender's lead by SBI
. Security towards
Equity shares of’ - JN .
. . J CTLAFITL avail ¥
Aryan MP Power Generation Pvt Ltd Rs. 10 each fully SBI CAT Txlus.u,e WCTLATL avai .ed under 4,41,70,497 -
said u Company Limited OTR from consortivm of
! P fender's lead by SBI
Equity shares of Security towards
- Rs. 10 each fully [SBI CAP Trustee WCTL/FITL availed under
Celicap Sec Ltd. BVI R X 6,60,000 -
Celicap Securities Ltd paid up with Company Limited OTR from consortium of T
voting right lender's lead by SBF
Equity shares of’ Sccurity towards
L. Rs. 10 each fully BI CAP T YCTL/FITL availed unde
Celleap Securities Ltd. BVI s each fully | SBI C l‘llS.(CC “f avarled uncer 50,00,000 -
paid up with non- |Company Limited OTR from consortium of’
voting right lender's lead by SBI

-

. i/

o



ACHE (India) Limited
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]

Disclosure in respect of transaction which are morc than 10% of the total transactions of the same type with related parties

during the year:

Transactions during the year

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Sale of coal

Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 552.47 1,033.47
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited 497.10 -
1,049.57 1,033.47
Sale of equipments
Sainik Mining & Allied Services Limited 1,968.06 1,873.70
1,968.06 1,873.70
Sale of scrap/stores
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 13.06 10.27
13.06 10.27
Sale of fixed assets
Sindhu Trade Links Limited - 6.18
- 6.18
Bencfication and allied receipts
TRN Energy Private Limited - 98.99
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 132.56 106.63
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited 658.48 -
Global Coal & Mining Private Limited 242.52 -
1,033.56 205.62
Recovery of other deduction
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited 317.45
Global Coal & Minmg Private Limited 175.97
493.42 -
Interest income from banks and others
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 4,175.45 4.175.45
TRN Energy Private Limited 2,729.49 2,726.96
6,904.94 6,902.41
Other operating revenues
Sindhu Trade Links Limited - 37.88
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 13.37
. 51.25
Other non-operating revenues
Sainik Mining & Allied Services Limited 22.08 20.52
22.08 20.52
Share in loss of association of person
Specirum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining - 160.97
- 160.97
Withdrawal from Joint Venture
Spectrum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining - 1,494.28
- 1,494.28
Purchase of coal
Sindhu Trade Links Limited - 1,638.71
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited 19.34 3,420.43
19.34 5,059.14
’.
,,,,,,,, ,\ F/Wa “J\
| =
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Transactions during the yvear For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Transportation and loading charges
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 7,04727 724773
MS & Sons 885.50 -
7,932.77 7,247.73
Deposit in Joint Venture
Spectrum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining 160.22 -
160.22 -
Beneficiation and allied charges
Global Coal & Mining Private Limited 420.66 -
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited 852.59 -
1,273.25 -
Share in Profit of association of person
Spectrum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining 34.51 -
34.51 -
Ash disposal expenses
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 2,003.45 1,413.96
2,003.45 1,413.9¢6
Purchase of stores and spares
Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited 741.70 859.48
V. V. Transport 602.74 34425
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 592.97 37.80
1,937.41 1,203.73
Salaries, wages and bonus
Sanjay Hastja 144.36 124 86
Satish Kumar Sharma 59.97 112.86
Sumati Maleria 53.34 47.14
Somvir Sindhu 28.63 29.47
286.30 314.33
Managervial remuneration -post employment benefits
Rudra Sen Sindhu 14.06 1438
Vir Sen Sindhu 11.29 18.74
Vrit Pal Sindhu - 15.14
Ajay Mrig - 72.91
Shyam Sunder Verma 18.65 18.74
44.00 139.91
Managerial remuneration-short term benefits
Rudra Sen Sindhu 60.00 200.62
Vir Sen Sindhu 120.00 124.75
Shyam Sunder Verma 85.81 60.17
Vrit Pal Sindhu - 97.36
265.81 482.90
Meeting fee
Kuldip Singh Sindhu 4.80 4.00
Surinder Singh Kohli 4.40 3.60
9.20 7.60
Finance cost
Rudra Sen Sindhu 72.78 19.11
72.78 19.11




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al anounts are in Rupees lukhs, unless otherwise stated)

Transactions during the year For the year ended | For the year ended
31 Maich 2022 31 March 2021
Rent
Vrit Pal Sindhu 48.00 48.00
Purshottam Buildwell Pvt Ltd 32.86 36.00
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 28.64 48.36
109.50 132.36
Security expenses
Black Angels Security Services Private Limited 30.58 92.37
30.58 92.37
Repair, running and maintenance-plant and machinery
Shyam Indus Power Solutions Private Limited 61.92 61.74
61.92 61.74
Repair, running and maintenance-others
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 3,039.10 1,812.22
Sainik Mining & Allied Services Limited 641.63 50.66
3,680.73 1,862.88
Office runing and maitenance
Black Angels Security Services Private Limited 8.81 -
8.81 -
Rate, taxes and fees
Indus Portfolio Private Limited 0.10 ~
0.10 -
Travelling and conveyance
V.V. Transport 115.46 87.89
115.46 87.89
Advertisement and publicity
Hari Bhoomi Communications Private Limited 2.37 113
2.37 1.13
Transportation for purchase af coal
Sindhu Trade Links Limited 10,942.38 218.82
10,942.38 218.82
Environment protection expenses
Sindhu Trade Links Limited - 456.40
- 456.40
Support Services
Spectrum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining - 65.00
- 65.00
Shares purchased/allotment (investments)
ACB (India) Mining Private Limited 2627 72.14
26.27 72.14
Sale of investments
Adani Chendipada Mining Private Limited - 0.51
- 0.51
Inter corporate deposit given
Sainik Finance and Industries Limited - 1,735.08
ACB (India) Power Limited 230.00 384.00
230.00 2,119.08
Inter corporate deposit given received back
ACB (India) Power Limited 65.00 300.00
65.00 300.00
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Transactions during the year

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Unsecured loan taken

Rudra Sen Sindhu - 780.00
- 780.00
Inter corporate deposit taken refunded
Sainik Finance and Tndustries Limited - §20.00
- 820.00
Light vehicle running and mainfenance
Indus Automotives Private Limited - 39.72
- 39.72
Legal and professional fees
Mine Gate India LLP 1.40 -
1.40 -
Loan repaid
Rudra Sen Sindhu 696.06 -
696.06 -
Purchase of fixed assets/capital work in progress
Sindhu Trade Links Limited - 19.92
Shyam Indus Power Solutions Private Limited 237.14 121.18
Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited 33.61 33.39
270.75 174.49

-
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33. Contingent liabilities, commitments, claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt ete:

a&.

Claims not acknowledged as debt:
(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

In the previous years, one of the customers, pursuant to a contract entered for beneficiation of coal claimed to
invoke bank guarantees of Rs. 4,948.05 lakhs issued to the said customer. Further, the said customer has also
raised claim amounting to Rs. 2,432.18 lakhs for recovery of cost of coal supplied by the customer for
beneficiation and for recovery of penalties.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its order dated 15 September 2016 in SLP filed by the Company against the said
claim for invocation, directed banks to release 40% of the total bank guarantees to the customer which the banks
have released and rest of the amount to be covered by fresh bank guarantees and further directed the learned
Arbitrator appointed by the Hon’ble Bombay High Court, Nagpur Bench to decide the matter on an application
filed by the Company.

The Hon'ble Arbitrator vide his Awards dated 26 December 2017 (for WCL area) and 20 December 2017 &
02 January 2018 (for SECL area) decided the matter in favour of the Company and directed the customer:

a. to pay to the Company Rs. 1,650.53 lakhs towards the claims of the Company comprising of:
i. Rs. 589.34 lakhs during the undisputed period i.e. from April, 2009 to March, 2011 and
ii. Rs.1,061.19 lakhs during the disputed period i.e. April 2011 to December 2011.

b. refund of Rs. 1,979.22 lakhs paid to the customer towards 40% of the total bank guarantees.

The Hon’ble Arbitrator further directed the customer to pay the above amounis along with interest @ 15% p.a.
applicable from the date of award till the date of payment.

Subsequently, the customer filed application under Section 34 of the Arbitration Act, 1996 challenging the awards
passed by learned Arbitrator before District Judge, Nagpur. The District Judge vide order dated 24 April 2019
stayed the operation and implementation of the Awards passed by the Arbitrator at Nagpur in the Arbitration
proceedings between the Company and the customer with following conditions:

a.  The customer was directed to deposit sum of Rs. 589.34 lakhs towards withheld bills during the undisputed
period within two months from the date of order.

b. The customer was further directed to deposit Rs. 1,520.20 being 50% of the remaining amount of Rs. 3,040.41
lakhs of award within two months from the date of order.

The said amounts shall carry interest at the rate of 15% per annum from the date of Award.

The customer filed appeal before High Court, Nagpur Bench against the order dated 24 April 2019 passed by the
District Judge, Nagpur. The High Court vide order dated 02 December 2019 directed the customer to release the
amount as per the District Judge order dated 24 April 2019 against bank guarantees to be submitted by the
Company. The customer deposited an amount of Rs. 2,721.62 lakhs with the High Court, Nagpur out of which the
Company has withdrawn an amount of Rs. 589.34 lakhs and balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs was kept as
Fixed Deposit with Nationalised Bank as per order of Commercial Court, Nagpur till the appeal is decided. The
Company had filed application with District Court, Nagpur to withdraw the balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs
along with interest upon submission of requisite bank guarantee. The Company submitted bank guarantee of Rs.
1,503.59 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount of Rs. 1,570.08 lakhs (including interest amount
of Rs. 66.49 lakhs). The Company has further submitted bank guarantee of Rs. 661.56 lakhs in December 2020 and
has withdrawn an amount or Rs. 680.32 lakhs (including interest amount of Rs. 18.76 lakhs).

In view of the above, the management believes that it has strong legal case before the court and management is
confident for recovery of the entire amount of Rs. 2,669.56 lakhs from the Customer which includes interest of Rs.
1,128.45 lakhs recognised as income in the financial year 2019-20. However, w.e.f. financial year 2020-21 the
Company has started recognising the interest on receipt basis only. During the financial year 2021-22 the Company
has received interest of Rs. 51.63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 66.49 lakhs ich has been recognised as interest

BT ¥ o)
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b.

(ii) Claims against the AOP not acknowledged as debt:

A contract was awarded to Consortium of Spectrum Coal and Power Limited (merged with the Company) and
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited by Andhra Pradesh Power Generation Corporation Limited (*Apgenco™)
which ended in the month of August, 2018. The sales of coal rejects purchased from Apgenco have continued
during the year and certain inventories of coal rejects are still to be disposed off as at 31 Mar 2022 During
reconciliation it has been observed that Apgenco has levied certain penalties between October 2019 to April 2020
against which necessary representations were submitted by the consortium for waiver/ reversal of the same.

The consortium has filed a direction petition before Telangana High Court for settlement of issues through
Arbitration/Mediation. While formal orders arc awaited, the Hon’ble Court has directed in July 22 that the issues
can be settled through civil suit, if required and that the bank guarantees shall not be invoked till the filing of civil
suit.

In the event the said penalties are not reversed through mutual discussions or through arbitration, the consortium
shall take necessary legal steps to protect encashment of bank guarantees given to APGENCO including filing of
any civil suit as may be deemed fit.

Guarantees:
i. Corporate guarantees (except for TRN Energy Private Limited which is given in note ii below) :

The Company has given corporate guarantees to cerlain banks against credit facilities availed by group
companies for their business activities. The detail of outstanding liability for such corporate guarantees is as

follows:
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Subsidiaries of the Company and subsidiary of whelly ewned subsidiary:
Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited 490.61 k 490.61
- Aryan Energy Private Limited 2,705.87 2,636.64
Associate companies:
- Spectrum Power Generation Limited 2,371.40 4,566.50
Total 5,567.88 7,693.75

it. Shortfall guarantee/Corporate guarantee for TRN Energy Private Limited:

TRN Energy Private Limited (TRNEPL), step-down subsidiary of the Company, has availed a term loan
facility from consortium of lenders comprising of REC Limited (REC), Power Finance Corporation (‘PTC’)
and India Infrastructure Finance Company (UK) Limited (together called as “term lenders™). TRNEPL has also
availed working capital facilities of Rs. 43,000 lakhs from consortium of lenders comprising of Axis Bank
Limited, HDFC Bank Limited, Canara Bank and Indusind Bank Limited (together called as “working capital
lenders™). Following are the outstanding amounts of facilities availed by TRNEPL:

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Term loans 292.913.81 293,088.96
Cash crediis and working capital derand loans 12,447.47 21,855.47
Bank guarantees 9,700.00 11,490.00
Total 315,061.28 326,434.43

TRNEPL has been in financial stress since last 2 years and there have been delays/defaults in the payments of
interest and principal (“Financial Obligations™) to the both Term Lenders and Working Capital Lenders
(“Lenders”) on various occasions. The defaulis continued from time to time in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22,
however, there was continuous default in payment of Financial Obligations by TRNEPL to its Lenders from
September 2021 onwards.

A flexible structuring of Financial Obligations was carried out in TRNEPL in March 2021, however, due 1o
unexpected breakdown of Unit II of 300 MW in March 2021 and consequential fall in revenue from
operations, the financial stress in TRNEPL aggravated. Further, due to commuous default in payment of
Financial Obligations by TRNEPL to its Lenders from September 2021 onwgrfgis; was declared as

NPA by its Lenders.
—x =il
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The management of TRNEPI, is however hopeful of revival considering the fact that it has long term Power
Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with PTC/UPDISCOMs and CSPIrd.Co. which provides reasonable certainty
with respect to the revenue of TRNEPL for the foreseeable future and also has a Fuel Supply Agreements
(FSA) for the substantial portion of long term power supply. TRNEPL is also working actively to resolve/settle
its various issues including arbitration proceedings with its EPC contractor and is therefore hopeful of a better
financial position and expects lo generate sufficient working capital to run its power plant at optimum levels so
as to meet its obligation o term lenders, working capital lenders, vendors and obligation towards statutory
ducs.

The Company and TRNEPL are in discussions with the Lenders of TRNEPL for resolving the stress in the
assels by way of submission of a long term resolution plan to make the operations of TRNEPL sustainable
going forward.

iii. Corporate guarantee for Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited:

The Company has not disclosed the corporate guarantee provided to the term Jenders of Maruti Clean Coal and
Power Limited (‘MCCPL’) for an amount of Rs. 22,500.00 lakhs since 31 March 2017 as the conditions for
termination of corporate guarantee were achieved by MCCPL. However the lead lender-HDFC Bank had
raised the issue for re-instatement of the same in earlier years. MCCPL has represented to all term lenders to
consider the termination of the same and a decision in respect thereof is awaited from term lenders.

iv. Shortfall undertaking for Oceania Resources PTY Ltd:

Oceania Resources PTY LTD (OCEANIA) an affiliate of the Company has availed a term loan facility for an
amount not exceeding US $ 60.00 Million (facility) (previous year US $ 60.00 Million) from 1CIC] Bank
Limited, Bahrain Branch and ICICI Bank Limited, Qatar Branch (together, the Lenders). OCEANIA has
opened a debt service reserve account (DSRA) in accordance with the terms set out in the facility agreement.
The Company has given unconditional and irrevocable undertaking to Lenders of the facility, to fund the
DSRA account upon occurrence of a DSRA shortfall event, with an amount equal to the aggregate of:

(a) the amount required to cure the payment default; and
(b) such additional amount as may be required to maintain the DSRA required amount in the DSRA in
accordance with the facility agreement.

v. Performance bank guarantees limits allocated in favour of subsidiaries and other companies:

Particulars As at As al
. 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Subsidiaries of the Company and subsidiaries of wholly owned subsidiary:
- Aryan M.P. Power Generation Private Limited 180.00 180.00
- Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited 2.73 2.73
- TRN Energy Private Limited 2,996.00 2,996.00
- ACB Mining Private Limited 2,550.00 2,550.00
Joint venture:
- Spectrum Coal and Power in consortium with Global Coal 13,863.83 13,863.83
and Mining
Total 19,592.56 19,592.56

¢.  Contingent liabilities:

The contingent liability for Direct taxes is Rs. 150.14 lakhs (previous year Rs. 138.05 lakhs) and for Indirect
Taxes is Rs. 2,248.97 lakhs (previous year Rs. 2,150.09 lakhs) (excluding interest and penalty for indirect taxes).

d.  Capital commitments:

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) was Rs. 888.27
lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (previous year Rs. 845.23 lakhs).

e.  Uncalled liability on shares:

The Company has partly paid shares of Spectrum Power Generation Limited (‘SPGL’), which require further
commitment of Rs. 14,500.00 lakhs (previous year Rs. 14,500.00 iakhs) to make them fully paid-up (refer note 4).

f.  The Company has to deposit electricity duty on auxiliary consumption/sale of power with the state of Chhattisgarh
~ (JC}M MF 44\\ on monthly basis. Due to certain pending representations made to Govt. of Chhattisgarh and in particular, due to
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stress in power generating companies, the Company has not been able to deposit the same on regular basis, The
Company has charged the clectricity duty to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The outstanding Hability is
Rs.3,526.62 lakhs towards the same as at 31 March 2022 (Previous year Rs. 3,161.58 lakhs).

However, the Company has not made any provision for the interest due to delay/ non-payment of electricity duty
as the Company has contested the same and is hopeful of getting the waiver of the same.

The Company has an outstanding litigation in relation to a notice from the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of
India ("MHA") to appear before MHA pursuant to allegations of pilferage of coal. The said allegation was made to
MHA against the Company by the Central Empowered Commiitee ("CEC") set up by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India. The Company had attended the hearing before MHA on 08 February 2010. Subsequently, on 18 February 2010,
the Company made representations in writing in relation to certain additional information sought by the MHA on the
disposal of coal rejects generated from the beneficiation process by the Company. The Company has not received any
further letter from the MHA in this regard. The necessary clarifications with respect to recommendations of MHA have
been given by South Eastern Coalfields Limited/Ministry of Coal to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. The matter is sub-
judice before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. On the basis of legal opinion sought, the management believes that final
outcome will not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial position and on operations.

. The Company has overdue trade receivables balance and security deposit receivable, amounting to Rs.1,671.38 lakhs

(previous year Rs.1,671.38 lakhs) and Rs. 25.00 lakhs (previous year Rs. 25.00 lakhs) respectively, from Karnataka
Power Corporation Limited (‘KPCL’) relating to sale of beneficiated coal.

Further, during the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company had filed civil suit in the City Civil court, Bangalore for
the recovery of above amounts.. The City Civil Court, Bangalore vide its order dated 13 December 2019 held that the
Company is entitled to recover Rs. 2,298.50 lakhs from KPCL with future interest at the rate of 18% per annum from
the date of suit on the principal amount of Rs. 1,668.47 lakhs which was deducied by the defendant unnecessarily till
the realization of entire amount. The counter claim of the KPCL was dismissed. Further KPCL was also directed to pay
cost of the above suits to the Company.

KPCL had subscquently filed appeal before High Court, Bangalore. The Hon’ble High Court vide order dated
22 July 2021 modified the order of commercial court in so far as relates to interest and reduced rate of interest awarded
by Commercial Court from 18% to 12.5%. The Company has filed execution application against KPCL.

KPCL has filed appeal before Supreme Court. The Hon’ble Supreme Court vide order dated 28.01.2022 stayed the
operation of the order dated 22.07.2021 subject to the deposit of half of the principal amount of decree with the trial
Court within eight weeks by KPCL. KPCL has deposited the amount on 23.03.2022. The matter is currently pending,

Based on the merits of the case, management is confident of recovery of full amount from the customer along with
interest as per the orders of the Hon’ble High Court.

The Company has given advance of Rs. 5,204.41 lakhs on account of encashment of bank guarantee of Rs. 5,610.00
lakhs given by one of its step-down subsidiary to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (‘PGCIL’). The step down
subsidiary had given bank guarantee for grant of Long Term Open Access (LTOA) as per terms of Bulk Power
Transmission Agreement (BPTA) for setting up a thermal power plant. Due to the force majeure circumstances which
were beyond the contro] of the step-down subsidiary, the thermal power plant could not be set up. The step-down
subsidiary had filed petition no 242/MP/2017 before CERC against illegal and unlawful invocation and encashment of
bank guarantee by PGCIL. CERC vide its order dated 03 December 2018 in Petition No 242/MP/2017 has directed that
the liability w.r.t. relinquishment charges will be determined in accordance with order of CERC in Petition No.
92/MP/2015 and if any amount becomes due and payable after adjustment of the relinquishment charges, the same shall
be refunded by PGCIL with 9% interest from the date of encashment till the date of payment. PGCIL has accordingly
determined ihat the lability shall be to the tune of Rs. 2,458.00 lakhs. The step-down subsidiary has therefore sought
refund of Rs. 3,152.00 lakhs from PGCIL along with interest at 9% in pursuance of the order dated 03 December 2018
in Petition No. 242/MP/2017. PGCIL has made a payment of Rs. 2,709.00 lakhs on 18 July 2019 without paying any
interest on the said amount. The step-down subsidiary has filed petition before CERC for recovery of balance amount
with interest. Further the step-down subsidiary has also filed appeal before APTEL against the order dated 31 October,
2017 in Petition no 69/MP/2014 and the order dated 08 March 2019 passed by the CERC in Petition No. 92/MP/2015.
The Appeal was last listed on 22 July 2022 and has been included in the list of finals for the purposes of final arguments
since pleadings by both sides has been completed.

Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) had during the F.Y. 2012-13 wrongly and arbitrarily deducted Rs. 520.00
lakhs from bills of the Company as liquidated damages (LD) for delay in commissioning of the Unit II of 270 MW
Chakabura Thermal Power Plant of the Company. The Company filed petition with Gujarat Electricity Regulation
Commission (GERC) requesting to direct GUVNL to refund amount of Rs. 520.00 lakhs wrongly deducted as
Liquidated Damages along with interest @ 18% from July 2012. GERC vide its order dated 04 August 2015 had

) ~dismissed the petition of Company. The Company had filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL)
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against the order of GERC dated 04 August 2015. APTEL vide order dated 18 January 2019 allowed appeal of the
Company and set aside the order of GERC and remanded back the matter to GERC for consideration of direction of
APTEL.

The matter was listed on 18 May 2019 and during hearing GUVNL agreed to refund the LD amount as directed by
APTEL. The Hon’ble GERC vide its order dated 07 December 2019 directed to refund an amount of Rs. 410.00 lakhs
out of LD deduction of Rs. 520 lakhs. GUVNL was further directed to pay interest on the refund amount of LD at the
rate of 2% over the applicable SBAR as per Article 11.3.5 of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 26 February
2007 for the period from deduction of 1D till the date of refund of excess amount recovered by the GUVNL.

An amount of Rs. 1,335.86 lakhs (Rs. 410.00 lakhs as refund of LD and Rs. 925.86 lakhs as interest thereon) was
released by GUVNL in the month of December 2019 as per the directions of GERC. GUVNL has filed appeal before
APTEL against the order of GERC dated 07 December 2019. The matter was listed on 27 August 2020 through video
conference and notices were issued. The pleadings have been completed and the matter is currently pending.

Bharat Cooking Coal Limited (BCCL) had during the F.Y. 2021-22 levied liquidated damages (LD) of Rs. 1045.15
lakhs for delay in construction of Dahibari Washery plant vide letter no. BCCL/DCW/CV/21-22/95 dated 26 March
2022. An amount of Rs. 668.81 lakhs has been deducted by BCCL in March 2022 from beneficiation bills due to the
Company. The Company has filed representation with BCCL the said deduction is arbitrary since the delays were
primarily attributable to BCCL, which was also confirmed by BCCL vide letter dated 18 September 2019.

Based on the merits of the case, management is confident of recovery of full amount from the customer.

The Company had taken land on lease for Dipka Washery Plant in July 1998 from South Eastern Coalfields Limited
(*SECL’) for a period of 20 years. This period of 20 years expired in July 2018. Since the extension of lease was not
granted by SECL, the Company has filed a suit before Court of Learned Additional District Judge, Katghora, Korba
with prayer that as per conditions mentioned in the agreement dated 07 July 1998 the plaintiff has the right to invoke
option of renewal of lease for a further period of 15 years from 07 July 2018 and that the plaintiff is entitled for renewal
of lease, as per application dated 31 May 2017, with new terms & conditions.

Further, the Company has also filed application for granting mandatory injunction directing the SECL to continue the
supply of coal to the washery as per DO allotment even after 07 July 2018 till the renewal of lease and further, not to
create any hurdle in operations of washery by the plaintiff.

The Court of Learned Additional District Judge, Katghora, Korba vide order dated 07 September 2018 restrained SECL
by way of temporary injunction from creating any hurdle in the work of the Company, that is to say, the SECL is
directed not to stop supply of coal for the purpose of washing to the plaintiff Company and the plaintiff Company shall
continue to carry out the work of coal washing till the disposal of the suit. SECL filed Miscellaneous Appeal No. 103 of
2018 before the Chhattisgarh High Court praying for setting aside the order dated 07 September 2018. The Hon’ble
High Court vide order dated 29 November 2018 modified the order of trial court and directed that till 05 January 2019
the parties shall be bound by the terms of lease and injunction order cannot be carried out beyond 05 January 2019.

Subsequently, the Company had filed SLP no. 32593/2018 before Hon’ble Supreme Court against the order dated 29
November 2018 passed by the Hon'ble High Court of Chhattisgarh in M.A. No. 103/2018. The Hon’ble Supreme Court
vide its order dated 03 January 2019 issued notice and directed parties to maintain status quo.

SECL has filed application for modification of order dated 03.01.2019. The matter was last listed on 01.10.2021 and
was adjourned. The next date of hearing has not been fixed.

However, based on the merits of the case, management is confident of getting the renewal of the lease.

The Company is also involved in certain other lawsuits, claiiis and proceedings, cither initiated by or against the
Company, whether asserted or not. However, based on facts currently available, the management believes that these
matters both individually and in aggregate will not have a material effect on the financial statements of the Company.

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed to a significant decline and
volatility in the global and Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. The unprecedented
situation severally impacted the operations of the Company in 2020-21 and first half of 2021-22 both in financial terms
as well as in terms of human capital.

Loan moratorium and One-time Restructuring:

The Company has availed One-time restructuring (“OTR™) from its Lenders in accordance with RBI guidelines dated
06 August 2020 for resolution of stressed assets due to COVID-19.

The Lenders have implemented OTR on 03 June 2021 and a Master Restructuring Agreement (“MRA™) was entered

¢ilyo between the Company and the Lenders. In terms of the MRA tenor of;@@g@%ﬁj&@dsting Term Loan facility of
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Rs.2,228.50 Cores has been increased by 2 years from the existing last repayment/ maturity date and restructuring has
been implemented for the instalments during the revised tenor. The Company has been permitted to avail fund based
and non-fund based working capital limits at prevailing terms.

Further to above, certain additional facilities have been sanctioned under the OTR as per following details:

e The irregularity in working capital limits on the date of implementation (to the extent of Rs. 17,500 lakhs) funded by
way of WCTL (90%) and Promoter Contribution (10%).

e Interest outstanding as on 7" December 2020 being Cut-off Date and accrued till September 2021 on Term Loan and
Working Capital Facilities has been funded by Promoter Contribution to the extent of 10% of the interest amount and
the residual amount has been funded through FITLs.

e Interest on WCTL facility till September 2021 has been funded by Promoter Contribution (10%) and FITL (90%).

The Company has, however, been regular in payment of all dues to lenders post the sanction of OTR by its lenders.
However, there are ceriain {inancial covenants stipulated by RBI which are yet to be tested/complied with.

43. Delay/Default in repayment of Borrowing (Non-Current) and Interest

The company has delayed/defaulted in the payment of certain borrowings. The details are as under:

Name of | Nature Borrowings (Principal) Interest
Lender [0‘1 Delay in  repayment| Default as at March | Delay in repayment] Default as at March
-0an during the year ended| 31,2022 during the vear ended| 31, 2022
March 31, 2022 March 31,2022
(see note below) (see note below)

(1) TERM LOAN Amount | Period Amount | Period Amount | Period Amount | Period
(maximum (maximum (maximum (maximum
days) days) days) days)

South  Indian | Term - - 88.23 i ~ -

Banl Loan o )

South Indian | FITL - - - - 4.62 1 - -

Bank

Phoenix ARC | Term - - - 3142 2

Loan
Phoenix ARC | FITL - - - - 2.39 2 - -
Indusind Bank | Term - - - - 137.00 2 - -
Loan

Indusind Bank | FITL. - - - - 13.41 2 - -

Indusind Bank | WCTL 69.20 3 8.64 15 - -

State Bank of | Term - - - - 740.78 1 - -

India Loan

State Bank of | FITL - - - - 59.48 2 - -

India

Yes Bank WCTL 456.23 2 - - 26.28 5 - -

Clix  Capital | Term - - - - 18.37 1 -

Services Pvt | Loan

Ltd

Clix  Capital | FITL - - - - 1.97 1

Services  Pwt

Ltd

Clix Finance | Term - - - - 78.31 I - -

India Pvt Ltd Loan

Clix Finance | FITL - - - - 8.40 1 - -

India Pvt Ltd

HDFC Bank Term - - - - 1070.06 18 - -

Loan

HDFC Bank FITL 319.13 18 - - 110.39 18 - -

HDFC Bank WCTL 1811.24 18 - - 128.60 18 - -

ICICI WCTL - - - - 33.60 1 - -

ote: The delays in payment of interest / principal are primarily due to technical issues. The funds were transferred on
e date from TRA Account, however the same were appropriated by the concerned lender at later date.
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Name of Lender Nature of Loan Borrowings (EM1)

Delay in repayment during the year| Default as at March 31, 2022
ended Mavch 31, 2022

(see note below)

(1) OTHER LOANS Amount Period Amount Period
(maximum days) (maximum days)
Axis Bank Vehicle Loan 77.93 32 - -
Axis Bank Construction 32.31 31 - -
Equipment

Note: After implementation of OTR, payments through ECS mechanism became ineffective. The same was in
accordance with RBI directions under COVID circular dated 6™ August, 2020. The delays were occasioned due to ECS
becoming ineffective since all payments were regulated by Lenders to be transferred from TRA Account.

44. Satisfaction of Charge in certain loans:

As at March 31, 2022, the register of charges of the Company as available in records of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) includes charges that were created/modified since the inception of the Company. There are certain
charges which are historic in nature and it involves practical challenges in obtaining no-objection certificates (NOCs)
from the charge holders of such charges, despite repayment of the underlying loans. The Company is in the continuous
process of filing the charge satisfaction e~-form with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the
respective charge holders.

45, Insurance claims:
a. Accident in 63 MW Renki Thermal Power Plant:

Claim for loss of profit due to business interrupfion:

The Company had also taken insurance policy for loss of profit due to business interruption. The claim is under
assessment with the surveyors and is yet to be settled. The Company has not recognised the claim amount in its
financial statements.

b.  Accident in Unit 2 of 270 MW Chakabura Thermal Power Plant:
Claim for material damage:

Unit 2 of the 270MW Chakabura Thermal Power Plant, Korba, Chhattisgarh suffered material damage and was
out of order w.e.f. 10 October 2019. This Unit resumed on 11 February 2020 after going through major repairs and
restoration process. The Company incurred an amount of Rs. 619.25 fakhs towards repairs/restoration of the plant.
The plant is fully insured under the Industrial All Risk Policy taken from the Insurance Company. The Insurance
Company has settled the machinery break-down claim (MBD) at Rs. 466.12 lakhs of which Rs. 199.92 lakhs was
received in financial year 2019-20 and the balance amount of Rs. 266.21 lakhs was received in May 2022, After
the final settlement of the material damage claim by the Insurance Company, an amount of Rs. 153.14 lakhs,
which will not be recovered from the Insurance Company, has been written-off during the financial year 2021-22.

Claim for loss of profit due to business interruption:

The Company had also taken insurance policy for loss of profit due to business interruption. The Company has
submitted a claim of Rs. 3,213.00 lakhs with the insurance Company. The Company has submitted documents as
per list of requirements given by the surveyor. The Company has not recognised this claim amount in the financial
statements and shall recognise the same once it is approved by the Insurance Company.

46. a) Patherdih Washery:

The Company has been awarded a contract for construction of 2.5 MTPA Patherdih NLW Washery of Bharat
Coking Coal Limited (BCCL) located in Jharkhand on Build Operate and Maintain (BOM) concept. The agreement
for the construction was signed on 27 April 2016. BCCL could not handover the complete hindrance free land,
which comprised of illegal hutments, coal rejects stocks and other occupations which restricted the ability of the
Company in starting construction of the project. After many representations made to BCCL, the stock of coal
rejects has been cleared by BCCL and BCCL has handed over a certain portjon of land in March 2020, however,
illegal hutments still exist on project land causing hindrance.




ACHB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakls, unless otherwise stated)

The Company has already started construction of the project on fand partially made available. As per Clause No. 6
of the Article of Agreement entered into between the Company and BCCL, the completion period of 24 months
shall get extended without any penalty considering the delay in handing over of hindrance free site by BCCIL,

A bank guarantee of Rs. 24,300.00 lakhs which represents 100% of the project cost was prepared in January 2016
and contract agreement was signed in April 2016. The Company has incurred a cost of Rs. 6,465.50 lakhs on the
project till the end of financial year 2021-22. The contract agreement provides for escalation due to delay in
completion of construction since the delay is attributable to BCCL and its inability to provide hindrance free site to
the Company. The Company has made several representations to BCCL stating extra costs being incurred by the
Company on account of bank guarantee charges, regular escalation of prices and other administrative costs.
However, BCCL has not yet given any affirmation towards reimbursement of such extra costs being incurred by the
Company and hence the Company has not recognised the escalations in its financial statements.

b) Bhejudih Washery:

The Company has been awarded a contract for construction of 2.0 MTPA Bhojudih NLW Washery of Bharat
Coking Coal Limited (BCCL) located in West Bengal on Build Operate and Maintain (BOM) concept. The
agreement for the construction was signed on 30 March 2019. BCCL could not provide power and water
connection till November 2019 and hence the commencement of construction was delayed. Thereafter, the project
suffered immensely due to onset of Covid Pandemic in March 2020 followed by lock downs and other restrictions
from time to time. BCCL took cognizance of the various delays and has given provisional extension till 31 October
2021, The Company has made further representations to BCCL for extension of time citing various factors and
necessary extension have been granted by BCCL till 31 October 2022, The Company shall continue to pursue with
BCCL for further extensions.

A bank guaraniee of Rs. 24,255.00 lakhs which represents 100% of the project cost was prepared and submitted in
March 2019. The Company has incurred a cost of Rs. 6,276.27 lakhs on the project till the end of financial year
2021-22. The Notice Inviting tender provides a clause 4(A) 14 for compensation due to delay in singing of contract.
The Contract was signed in Mar, 2019 instead of scheduled in Sep, 2015 and in relation to that, ACBIL has applied
for compensation due to delay in signing of contract as this delay in signing was on the part of BCCL. It will be
expected to be finalised on completion of Construction work.

The contract agreement provides for escalation due to delay in completion of construction since the delay is
attributable to BCCL/force majeure reasons. However, BCCL has not yet given any affirmation towards the
escalation in cost incurred by the Company and hence the Company has not recognised the escalations in iis
financial statements.

47. The unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations are subject to variability due to several factors such as
terminations, change in scope of contracts, periodic revalidations of the estimates, economic factors etc. The aggregate
value of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations of long term
construction contract is Rs. 45.479.96 lakhs (previous year Rs. 57,690.00 lakhs) which will be recognised as revenue
over the period of the contract.

For disaggregation of revenue recognised from contracts with customers, refer note 24 and for revenue information for
cach reportable segment as per industry and business verticals, refer note 31.

48. Exceptional Items:
(a) Investment in ACB (India) Power Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary:-

Exceptional items includes impairment of investment in ACB (India) Power Limited, wholly owned subsidiary. The
Company has carrying amounts of investments aggregating to Rs. 64.465.79 lakhs in its step down subsidiary TRN
Energy Private Limited (“TRNEPL”) through its wholly owned subsidiary (ACB (India) Power Limited), as at March
31, 2022, TRNEPL was sctup as a SPV 1o ¢nable the Company to expand its business operations in power generation
and thus the investment was essentially with the intention to expand the business objectives of the Company. The core
business of the Company has been beneficiation of coal and generation of power through thermal power plants and
with the setting up of 600MW thermal power plant in TRNEPL, the business of the Company was inextricably linked
to the business of the step down subsidiary including but not limited to utilisation of coal rejects available with the
Company in TRNEPL thermal power plants. b
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TRNIEPL has been declared NPA by its lenders. Considering the indication of impairment in asscts of TRNEPL,
management has performed an impairment assessment as required in terms of Ind AS 36 in respect of the investment
made in ACB (India) Power Limited by considering interalia the valuation of this stepdown subsidiary. The valuation
of the stepdown subsidiary is based on its value in use (considering discounted cash flows) which has been determined
by external valuation experts. The determination of the value in use / fair value involves significant management
judgement and estimates on the various assumptions including relating to growth rates, discount rates, terminal value,
time that may be required to identily buyers, negotiation discounts cte. Accordingly, based on the valuation report, an
amount of Rs. 64.465.79 lakhs has been provisioncd for impairment of the investment made in ACB (India) Power
Limited.

(b) Inter Corporate Deposit given to TRN Energy Private Limited, a step down subsidiary:=

In previous years, the Company had given Inter Corporate Deposits of Rs. 27,294.94 lakhs to TRN Energy Private
Limited, a step down subsidiary. TRNEPL was sctup as a SPV to enable the Company to expand its business
operations in power generation and thus the investment was essentially with the intention to expand the business
objectives of the Company.

The lenders of TRN Energy Private Limited had approved flexible structuring under RBI 5:25 Flexible Structuring
Scheme. As per the terms of sanction letter dt. 27" January, 2021 read with amendment issued on 31% March 2021, the
Jenders of TRNEPL have stipulated that the applicable rate of interest on ICD as brought in by the promoters of
TRNEPL shall be 10% per annum. Further, the servicing of the ICDs shall be subordinate to the dues of the lenders of
TRNEPL. Accordingly, the interest for the year ended 3 1% March 2022 has been provided @ 10% per annum. Further,
since the repayment of principal and interest on ICDs has been made subordinate to the dues of lenders of TRNEPL,
therefore necessary fair valuation of the same has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS-113. The impact of fair
valuation of the ICD principal and interest accrued thereon has resulted in diminution to the extent of Rs. 7519.61
fakhs and Rs. 5425.40 lakhs respectively.

49. Investment in Associates:
(a) Investment in Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited, an Associate:-

The Company has carrying amounts of investmenis aggregating to Rs. 5203.94 lakhs in its Associaie Swastik Power
and Mineral Resources Private Limited (“SPMRPL™) as at March 31, 2022. SPMRPL. is a non-operating asset since
quite some time and has not been able to generate power in its 25MW therimal power plant due to non availability of
coal/coal rejects. Considering the indication of impairment in assets of SPMRPL, management has performed an
impairment assessment of the investment made in SPMRPL by considering interalia the valuation of this Associate
Company. The valuation of the Associate Company is based on the fair market of the property, plant & equipment
contained in the Associate Company which has been determined by external valuation experts. The determination of
the fair market value involves significant management judgement and estimates on the various assumptions that may
be required to identify buyers, negotiation discounts etc. As per the valuation report the fair market value of the
property, plant & equipment of SPMRPL adequately covers the investment made by the company in SPMRPL, hence
there is no requirement of impairment of the investment made in SPMRPL as on the reporting date.

(b) Investment in Spectrum Power Generation Limited, an Associate:-

The Company has made direct/indirect investment of Rs. 16,834.14 lakhs in its associate, Spectrum Power
Generation Limited (SPGL). SPGIL. has sct up a 208 MW gas based combined cycle power plant at Kakinada, Andhra
Pradesh with land parcels admeasuring 814 acres. While the long term power purchase agreement (PPA) between
SPGL and APTRANSCO has expired in April 2016, however APTRANSCO has exercised the option to renew the
PPA as per the terms of the expired PPA but the same has not been renewed till date despite all efforts. In the
meantime, APTRANSCO purchased power from SPGL on short term basis till August’21 with tariff approval on
year to year basis liked with the price of domestic gas. SPGL has entercd iilo gas supply agreement with GAIL
which has been renewed for another 5 years on 20 July 2021. Considering the fact that the market value of land
parcels held by SPGI. are greater than the carrying amount of direct/indirect investment in SPGL, the management
believes that there is no requirement for impairment of the above invcstm&cm.
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50.

52.

53.

Other Investment (Current):

The Company, in previous years, has invested Rs. 2,493.70 lakhs in unquoted non-cumulative redeemable preference
shares of ACB (India) Power Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary. As per the original terms, the said shares were
redeemable in 5 equal annual instalments starting from 3 years and 9 months from the date of issue or at the option of
the issuer or holder by giving 15 days previous notice. During the current year, ACB (India) Power Limited has revised
the terms of the non-cumulative redeemable preference shares. As per the revised terms, the said shares shall be
redeemed at the end of 7 years and 9 months from the date of issue i.e. on 28™ December 2025 or at the option of the
issuer or holder by giving 15 days previous notice.

. The Company has recognised novation of secured loan given by Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC (ADCB) in favour

of DBS Bank Limited (DBS) during the year ended 31 March 2022 and has accordingly transferred the loan outstanding
to the credit of DBS. The Company has however not received any confirmation/loan statement from DBS for the year
ended 31 March 2022 and hence the outstanding amount forming part of secured loan in Note 17 is subject to
reconciliation.

In certain coal beneficiation contracts entered with customers, the Company was required to undertake loading of raw
coal into tippers/trucks at coal mines which was not in the scope of work awarded to the Company. Hence the Company
has claimed reimbursement of expenditure incurred in relation thereto from such customers where the scope of work
did not include loading at mines. The claim for reimbursement of above expenditure has been contested by the
customers. The said claims aggregating to Rs. 1529.11 lakhs have been shown as disputed receivables under the head
“Trade Receivables”.

Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
year ended 31 March 2022 is Rs. 14.27 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 99.70 Lakhs)
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
(1) amount required to be spent by the company during the year, Nil 99.70%
(i1) amount of expenditure incurred, 14.27 99.70
(iii) shortfall at the end of the year, Nil Nil
(iv) total of previous years shortfall, Nil Nil
(v) reason for shortfall, NA NA
(vi) nature of CSR activities,
(a) Eradicating Hunger. Promoting Health. Drinking Water 9.25 72.73
(b) Promoting Education, Vocational Skills, Livlihool Enhancement Projects 2.55 8.60
(c) Protection Restoration of WNational Heritage, Public Liabraries, - 18.17
Development of Traditional Arts
(d) Training to Promote Sports 0.09 0.14
(e) Rural Development Projects 2.28 0.07
Measures for Benefit of Armed Forces 0.10 -
(vii) details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust Nil Nil
controlled by the company in relation
(viii) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by NA NA
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year shall be shown separately.

* After setoff of Rs. 32.28 Lakhs excess incurred in CSR activities in earlier financial year(s).
54. Prior Period Errors:

The Company has during the financial year ended 31% March 2022, ascertained that the previous method of charging
depreciation on Thermal power plants were based on presumption of applicability of depreciation rates as prescribed by
CERC pursuant to Tariff Policy under the Electricity Act, 2003 which was incorrect since the rates prescribed by
CERC were not applicable to projects commissioned under competitive bidding route and selling power on competitive
basis. Accordingly, based on necessary accounting opinion obtained, the Company has restated depreciation with
retrospective effect as per Part ‘A° of Schedule II to Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) by assessing the useful life of
Buildings and Plant & Machinery in respect of thermal power plants through independent technical evaluation. The
Company has thus provided for depreciation on straight line method over the useful life of the assets as determined
th;ough mdependent techmcal evaluatlon of useful hfe of assets F01 assets other than above where rates prescr 1bed by

re cribed i in Part C of Schedule II to the Compames Act 2013,
Nety Delptegcribed in Part C of the Schedule II of the Act.
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The excess depreciation charged in earlier years has been restated by increasing the carrying value of assets of thermal

power plants of the Company.

Restatement impact on prior periods Balance Sheets is as under:-

Amount as Impact of Restated |
Particulars per balance correction of amount in
sheet errors Balance Sheet
ASSETS:- N
Property, plant and equipment:
As at 01 April 2020
Accumulated Depreciation 89,828.95 (48,717.88) 41,111.07
Carrying amount (net) 2,03,919.02 48,717.88 2,52,636.90
As at 31 March 2021
Accumulated Depreciation 107,224.56 (55,290.09) 51,934.47
Carrying amount (net) 1,87,377.77 55,290.09 2,42.667.86
LIABILITIES:-
Other equity :
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss:-
As at 01 April 2020 1,98,177.67 22,742.78 2,20,920.45
As at 31 March 2021 1,63,912.87 28,853.35 1,92,766.22
Deferred tax liabilities (net):
As at 01 April 2020 16,799.50 25,975.10 42,774.60
As at 31 March 2021 2,035.50 26,436.74 28,472.24
Restatement impact on profit and loss of prior period is as under:-
Amount as Impact of ;ﬁjg:f?n
Particulars per Profit & correction of Profit & L
Loss Account errors rott 088
Account
Depreciation:-
For the year ended 31% March 2021 17,755.31 (6,572.21) 11,183.10
Deferred tax (eredit)/charge
For the year ended 31% March 2021 (13,973.00) 461.64 (13,511.36)

Restatement on account of correction of prior period errors has a positive impact on Earning Per Share (EPS) for the

year ended 31 March 2021, details of which are given as under:-

Impact on Earning Per Share (Rasic)
Impact on Earning Per Share (Diluted)

. Employee benefits:

(+) Rs. 4.

51 per share

(+) Rs. 4.51 per share

a, Defined contribution plan:
Amount of Rs. 539.07 lakhs (previous year Rs. 582.37 lakhs) pertaining to employers' contribution to pr0v1dent
fund, pension fund, labour welfare fund and administration charges is recognized as an expense and mclu ed-in-
"Employee benefits " in Note 27.

b.  Defined benefit plan:

Gratuity plan:

here separation is on account of disability or death of an employee. The gratuity b

The Company operates a gratuity plan which provides lump sum benefits linked to the qualifying sa¥g
ompleted years of service with the Company at the time of separation. Every employee who has comp
cars of continuous service is entitled to receive gratuity at the time of his retirement or separation from the
Bf 5 years of service is not applicable
nefit that is payable to any

@’j L
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employee, is computed in accordance with the provisions of “"The Payment of Gratuity Act, 19727,

The Gratuity funds

The following table sets forth the status of the gratuity plan of the Company and the amounts recognized in the

Ralance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value as at the beginning of the year 1,803.66 1.714.72
Included in profit and loss account
~Current service cost 131.39 144.67
-Interest cost 121.66 117.38
-Benefits paid (255.55) (90.14)
Included in other comprehensive income
-Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from change in

e demographic assumptions (8.49) -

e  financial assumptions (89.92) (42.60)

e experience changes (6.11) (40.37)
Past service cost - -
Acquisition adjustment - -
Present value as at the end of the year 1,696.64 1,803.06

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 | As at 31 March 2021
Present value of unfunded obligations 1,607.32 1,803.66
Net liability 1,607.32 1,803.66
Amounts in Balance Sheet
Liability 1,607.32 1,803.66
Net liability is bifurcated as follows:
Long term 1,591.68 1,652.99
Short term 15.64 150.67
Net liability 1,607.32 1,803.66

Principal actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date are as follows:

Financial assumptions:

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary escalation rate. The discount rate is generally based upon
the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches that of the
liabilities and the safary growth rate takes account of inflation, seniotity, promotion and other relevant factors on
long term basis. The assumptions used are summarized in the following table:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Discount rate p.a. 7.25% 6.75%
Salary escalation rate p.a. 5.00% 1% for 1% year and
5% thereafter
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Demographic assumptions:

Particulars As at As at
- 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Retirement age 60, 70 & 75 years 60,70 & 77 years
Mortality rate 100% of TALM 2012-14 | 100% of TALM 2012-14
Employee turnover Up to 30 years- 5% Up to 30 years- 5%
31 - 40 years- 3% 31-40 years- 3%

41 - 50 years- 2% 41 - 50 years- 2%

Above 50 years- 1% Above 50 years- 1%

Sensitivity Analysis:

The key actuarial assumption to which the benefit obligation results are particularly sensitive to discount rate and
future salary escalation rate. The following table summarizes the impact on the reported defined benefit obligation
at the end of the reporting period arising on account of an increase or decrease in the reported assumption by 50
basis points.

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount rate (- / + 50 bps) 1,787.62 1612.50 1,902.99 1.712.14
Salary growth rate (- / + 50 bps) 1,614.35 1784.01 1,714.88 1,898.94

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does
provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

These sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and
assuming there arc no other changes in market conditions at the reporting date.

Expected maturity analysis:

The expected maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Less than | year 104.94 150.67
1-2 years 87.66 86.82
2-3 years 410.70 386.40
More than § years 3,619.30 3,683.83

The weighted average duration to the payment of defined benefit obligation is 11 years (previous year 11 years).

Risk Analysis:

The above defined benefit plan exposes the Company the following risks:

i) Interest rate risk
The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields
fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase.

it) Salary inflation risk
Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

iiiy  Demographic risk:
This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality,
withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not
straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is
important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short
career employee typically costs less per year as compared to a long

T ———
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e.  Compensated absences:

The obligation of compensated absence in respect of the employees of the Company as at 31 March 2022 works
out to Rs. 719.63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 804.60 lakhs).

56. Disclosures in complianee with amendment in Schedule 1T

i).  The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property.

ii). The Company has not entered any (ransactions with Companies that were struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

iii). The Company is in compliance with number of layers of Companies, as prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

iv). During the year, no scheme of arrangements in relation to the Company has been approved by the competent
authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, aforesaid disclosure are not

applicable, since there were no transaction.

v). The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

vi). The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
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&)

58.
[}

(i)

(i)

Bisclosures w.r.t. events occurring afier the balance sheet date

Subsequent o the year end, the Company has received certain notices/orders from various departments of the Government of” Chhattisgarh including from Regional Office,
Chhattisgarh Environment Conservation Board, Mining Department, Labour Depariment. Industiial Healih and Salety Department, The Collector Office. Korba alleging certain

deficiencies. The Conpany was directed to shut down operations of its plants in Chhattisgach Region on account of said deficiencies. The Company has duly submitted its response
to the various notices received. The Company expects the operations to restart in near future and does not envisage any material financial impact of this forced shut down in the {ong

term,

Income tax expense
Income tax recognised in prafit or loss

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 202¢

Current year tax expense

Deferved tax charge/ (credit) (30,419.42) (13,511.36)
Less: Minimum altemnate tax credit entittement - -
Taxes for earlier year {631.87) 30.99
Total income fax expense {31,051.29) (13,480.37)
Income tax recognised in other comprehiensive income

For the year ended 31 March 2022 For the year ended 31 March 2021
Particulars Tax expense/ . Tax expense/

fare ta et of tax fore tax Net of tay

Befare tax (benefit) Net of tax Before tax (benefit) et of tax .
Net (Tosses)7gans on Tair value ol equity instrunents
through other comprehensive income (344.77) (120.48) (224.29) (2.34751) (820.00) (1.52751)
Net actuarial gains on defined benefit plans 102.82 35.93 66.89 83.17 29.00 54.47
(241.95) (84.55) (157.40) (2,264.34) (791,60 (1,473.34)

Reconciliation of tax and the profit multiplied by India’s & ic tax rate :

Current year tax net of MAT credit entitlement

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Profit before tax

Tax at the Indian tax rate
Tax effect of:

Tax-exempt ncome
Non-deductible expenses
Borrowing cost capialized
Employee benefit
Deduction allowed ufs 80IA
Depreciation/amortisation
Others

Provision for curvent tax ai the effective income tax rate

34.94%

-0.48%

)

14.3
1.92%

Yo

U

4.07%

~5.49%
-49.31%

2,524.69
882.23

(12,06)
36219
48,41
102.68

(138.50)

(1.244.95)

34.94%

-0.14%
-1.08%
0.03%
~0.16%
2.43%
-36.03%

(40,161.26)
(14,033,95)

56.25

432.02

(12,55

63.92

(976.21)
14,470,52

Deferred fax

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Increase/ (decrease) in deferved (ax asset ai (ax rate of 34.94% (previous year 34.94%)

Employee benefit
Changes m estimates
Carried forward of loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Increase/ (decrease) in deferved tax liability at tax rate of 34.94% (previous year 34.94%)
Due to property, plant & equipment and capital work in progress

Changes in estimates
Deferred tax (liability)/ assets (a-b)

(10.07) 43.00
3,458.00 3,230.00
27,643.00 10,884.00
55.03 (244.36)
616.48 $90.00
30,419.42 13,511.36
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial stasements for the year ended 31 March 20
(ANl amownis are in Rupees lakhs, wnless otherieise stared)

39, Fair Value Measuroments

(2} Financial instyuments by vategory

- (31 March 2022 i Asat 38 March 2021

Particulars ng vatue Carrying value

FVTPL, FVOCT | Amartised Cost FVTRL VoLt Amortised Cost
Financial assets
Non-tarrent
Investments - 499828 - 534318 208353
Loans 19.773.33 - - - - 27.294.94
Other financial assets 2.856.02 . 359489 - - 7.876.36
Current
Investments 2.493.70 - - 2.493.70 - -
Trade receivables - - 42.967.56 - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 771643 - - E
Other bank balances - - 1014742 - - 791106
Loans - - 39.248.77 - - 41.373.77
Other financial assets - - 16.856.06 - - 13.877.10
Tutal 4,948.38 1,25,107.01 2,493.70 5,343.18 1,41,524.08
Financial liabilities
Non Current
Scewred term loans - - 22189251 - - 2.02.142.06
1.casc Hability - - 9,486.89 - - 10,185.34
Current
Cash credit and working capital demand loans - - 22.646.05 - - 36.285.98
Current matwritics of Tong-term borrowings - - 23.897.60 - - 1546145
Lcasc fability - - 851.50 - - 33798
Trade pavables - - 30,260.89 - - 28.434.08
Other fmancial liabilitics - - 4.339.43 - - 17376.80
Total - - 3,13374.87 - - 3,10,423.39

(b) Fair value hicrarchy

This scction explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that arc (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at
amortised cost and for which fair vatues are disclosed in the financial To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair vahie. the company has
of cach levet follows underneath the table,

classificd its financial ins(rusnents into the thwee levels prescribed under the standard. An

Findncial asscts and liabilitics measured at fair vatue - recurring faiv value measurcnents

ti . As at 31 Maurch 2622 As at 31 March 2021
Particulurs
Level 1 Eevel 2 Level 3 Level t Lovel2 Level3d
Financial assets
Investments in quoted equity shares 249 - - 219 - -
Tnvestments in unquoted equity & prefetence shares - - 74%89.39 - - 7.834.69

Assets and fabifitics which ave measured at ansortised cosi fur which faiv values aee diselosed

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 Ax at 31 March 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 fovel 1 Level 2 Level3
Finaneial assets
Investiments - - 2.575.88 - - 2083.33
Leoan - - 19,775.33 - . 27,294.94
Other financial assels 5.003.41 - - 7.499.59
Finaneial liahilitics
Secured term loans - - 22189251 - - 2.02.142.06
Lease liabilities - - 10.338.39 - - 10.723.32

The Companty has an established control framework with respect 1o the measwrenient of fair vatues. This includes a valuation team that has overall yesponsibility for oversecing all significant
fair value measurements and reports directly 1o the Chief finance officer. The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustuents. If third party
information, such as broker quolcs or pricing scrvices, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation tcam assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties 10 support the conclusion
that these ions meet the requi of ind AS. ineluding the level in the fair value hicrarchy in which the valuations should be classified. Significant valuation issucs are reported 1o

the Company”s audit committec.

Measurement of fair values
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:
Level 1:Hicrarchy inctudes financiat instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed cquity instrwnents and traded bonds that lrave quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of fisanciat instruments (hat are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates. Tf all significant inputs required to fair value an instrament are obscrvable. the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If onc or more of the significant inputs is not based on obscrvable markel data. the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value of financial assets and liabifitics included in Level
3 is determined in accordance with gencrally accepied pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from obscrvablc current market transactions and dealer quotes of
similar instruments. This tevel includes derivative MTM assets/liabilities.

There have been no transfors in either divsction for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

Valuation technique used to deteymine fair vatue

Specific valuation technigue used to value financial instnunents inchude:
- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
~ the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present vakuc of the cstimated future cash fiows bascd on obscrvable yicld curves
« the fair value of principal swaps is determined using forward exchange raitcs at the balance shect date &
- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash {low analysis.
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ACH (India) Limited
Nates to financial statements for the year engded 3§ Mavch 2022

(AN amononts ave in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Fair value of financial assets soud tiabilities measured at amortised cost

Ax ad 31 Much 2022 Axat 31 March 2001
Particul Carrying value Carrving value ¥ calue
Financial s
Non-Current
Investments 237588 257588 208353 2.083.53
Loans - - 27.294.94 27.294.94
Other financial assets 339489 5.594.89 TR70.56 7.876.36
Current
Trade receinvables 42,967.36 42.967.56 33.451.78 3345178
Cash and cash cquivalents 7.716.43 7.716.43 3,653.21 5.635.24
Other bunk balances 10.147.42 H0.147.42 791116 791116
Loans 39.248.77 39.248.77 41.373.77 41.373.77
Other financial asscis 16.836.06 16.856.06 15.877.40 15877.10
TOTAL 1,25,107.01 1,25,107.01 141,324,035 1,41,524.08
Financial liabilities
Non Current
Sccured term loans 22189251 2.21,892.51 2,02,142.06 2,02.142.06
Leasc liability 2.486.89 9.486.89 1018534 10,185.34
Current
Cash credit and working capital demand Joans 22.646.03 22.646.03 3628598 36.285.98
Cwrrent maturitics of fong-term borrowings 23.897.60 23.897.60 1546115 1546113
Lease liability R31.50 831.50 33798 53798
Trade payables 30.260.89 30.2604.89 2843408 28.434.08
Other linancial liabilitics 4.339.43 4323243 17.376.80 17.376.80
TOTAL 3,13,374.87 | 3,13,374.87 3,10.423.39 3,10,423.39

The canying amounts of trade receivables, rade payables, cash and cash cquivalents, bank batances other then cash, deposits with banks and interest acerued but not due and other current
financial asscts and carrent financiat liabilities. approximates the fair values. due to their short-term mature.

The faiv values for scouvity deposits (asscts) and retention money/sceurity deposits (liabilitics) are classificd as level 3 fair values in the fair value hicrarchy due (o (he inclusion af
unobservable inputs including counterparty credi¢ risk. Non current financial asscis consists of fixed deposits whose he canrying amounts arc equal (o (he fair values

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at faiv value. the canving amounts arc equal 1o the fair values.




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022

(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, uiless otherwise stated)

60.

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal {inancial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings in forcign as well as domestic currency, trade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal {inancial
assets include loans, trade & other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations. The Company also
holds equity investments and enter into derivative contracts such as forward contracts and swaps. Derivatives arc used exclusively for
hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative instruments.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

« Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of hedge
accounting in the financial statcments.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade  |Ageing analysis Diversification of bank deposits,
receivables, derivative financial Credit ratings credit limits and letters of credit

instruments, financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Liquidsty risk Rorrowings and other liabilities Cash flow forecasting Availability of borrowing facilities
Sensitivity analysis

Market risk ~ foreign currency |Future commercial transactions, Cash flow forecasting Cross currency principal interest

risk Recognised financial liabilities not |Sensitivity analysis swaps

denominated in Indian rupee (INR)

Market risk — interes{ raie risk. {Long-term borrowings at variable | Sensitivity analysis
rates

Risk management framework

The Company’s activitics makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by
developing adequate systems and practices. The Company’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of markets
and seeks to manage the impact of these risks on the Company’s financial performance.

The Board of Directors and audit committce have overall responsibility for the cstablishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The Committee has identified enterprise wide risk and various action plans for short term as well as long term
have been formulated to mitigate these risks. The Committee is also responsible for reviewing and updating the risk profile, monitoring the
effectiveness of the risk management framework and reviewing at least annually the implementation of the risk management policy and
framework. The Committee reports regularly to the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company. to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company has policies covering specific arcas, such as interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, commodity price risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk, and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed
on a continuous basis.
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements {or the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stufed)

Financial instruments - Fabr values and risk management (continued)

1. Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company f a customer or counterparty Lo a financial mstrument fails to meet its contractual obligations resulting i a financial
loss to the Company.

Investment

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by investing in counterparties that have a high credit rating. The management actively mounitors the interest rate and maturity
period of these investments. The Company does not expect the counterparty to fail to meet its obligations, and has not experienced any significant impairment losses in
‘nergy Private Limited where it has recognised significant impartment

respect of any of the nvestments except in case of its investment in 1ts step down subsidiary TRN E
losses (refer Note 48(a)}

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed according to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a
customer is assessed based on an credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into
homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively.

Since the Company has its customers within ditferent states of India, geographically there is no concentration of eredit risk. However, management considers the factors that
may influence the credit risk of its customer base, inctuding the default risk of the industry.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 7,716.43 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (previous year Rs. 5,655.21 takhs). The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank
and financial institution with high rating.

Deposits with banks and financial institutions
(i) Exposure to eredit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Financial assets for which toss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses

(ECL)

Cash & cash equivalents 7,716.43 5,655.21

Other bank balances 10,147.42 791116

Loans 39,248.77 41,373.77

Other financial assets 16,856.00 15877.10
73,968.68 70,817.24

Financial assets for which loss alfowuance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Losses

(ECL)

Trade and other receivables 42,967.56 33,451.78
42,967.56 33,451,778

Financial iustruments - Fair values and risk management {continued)

od credit Tos

sERLE

(i) Provi

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowanee is measured using 12 month exnected eredit losses
The Company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the abligations and where the risk of default is very low. However pravision for credit
loss has been recognised with reference to certain claims of the company which are in dispute with the customers.

(b) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses

The Company has customers with strong capacity to meet the obligations and therefore the risk of default is negligible or nil. Further, management believes that the
unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still coliectible in full, based on historical payment behavior and extensive analysis of customer credit risk.
Hence, no impairment loss has been recognised during the reporting periods in respect of trade receivables

(iii} Ageing analvsis of trade receivables
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as below,

Ageing As at 31 March 2022 Ag at 31 March 2021
Not due 14,42].64 1,983.24
0-30 days past due 3.727.10 4,997.24
31-60 days past due 1,038.60 648.29
61-90 days past due 924.30 758.46
91-180 days 2,187.08 1,304.28
More than 180 days past due 20,668.84 23,760.27
Total 42,967.56 33,451.78

(iv) Reconciliation of tmnuirment loss provisions
The Compnay has made provision for bad and doubtful debts during the year. Reconcifiation of the same is as under:~

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Opening balance of provision for bad and doubtful debts - -
Add: Provision for bad and doubtfuj debts for the year 663.28 -
Less: Bad-debts writte off - .

Closing balance of provision for bad and doubtful debts 663.28 B

2. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with #ts financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company believes that its tiquidity position, including anticipated future internaily generated funds from operations, wiil enable it to meet its future known obligations in
the ordinary course of business. The Company manages tiquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves and banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Further, liquidity requirements are maintained within the credit facilities estabished
and are adequate and available to the Company to meetits obligations 3




ACHE (India) Limited
Notes to financial stacements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amonnls are in Rupees lakhs, unless oflierwise staied)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

(a) Financiug arrangements

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

Pargiculars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Floating-rate borrowings

Cash Credit/Working capital demand Joan 22,853.95 9,214.02
Total ,853.95 9,214.02
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilitics, based on contractual cash flows:

Contractual maturities of financial liabilitics as on 31 March 2022 | Not later than one | Later than one year and not | Later than five years Total

year

tater than five yeavs

year later than five years

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Term loans from banks and others 24,334 .95 1.08.874.61 1,13,680.65 2,46.890.21
Cash credit from bank 9,944.61 - - 9,944 61
Other loans from bank 12,701 .44 - - 12,701.44
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 82.70 - - 82.70
Duty Drawback - Custom 606.51 . - 606.51
Revenue billed in advance 319.02 - - 319.02
Lease liability 851.50 1,374.02 8,112.87 10,338.39
Retention money/security deposits 2,169.91 - - 2,169.91
Trade and other payables 30,260.89 - - 30,260.89
Book overdraft .11 - - 011
Creditors for capital purchase 450.02 - - 430.02
Dues to employees 710.56 - - 710.56
Total 82,432.82 1,10,248.63 1,21,793.52 3,14,474.97
Contractual maturities of fluancial Habilities as on 31 March 2021 | Not later than oue | Later than one year and wot | Later than five years Total

Neon-derivative financial liabilities

Term loans fron banks and others

16,026.23

1,43,892.95

59,349.21

2,19,268.39

Cash credit from bank 16,933.59 16,933.59
Other loans from bank 19,352.39 - - 19,352.39
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings - - - -
Interest accrued but due on borrowings 11,871.67 - - 11,871.67
Duty Drawback - Custom 606.51 - - 606.51
Revenue billed in advance 416.10 - - 416.10
Lease liability 537.98 1,856.62 8,328.72 10,723.32
Retention money/security deposits 2,717.99 - - 2.7117.99
Trade and other payables 28,434.08 - 28,434.08
Book overdraft - - - -
Creditors for capital purchase 45115 - - 451.15
Dues to employees 1,313.38 - - 1,313.38
Total 98,661.07 1,45,749.57 67,677.93 3,12,088.57




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements fur the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unlesy otherise stuted)

Financial instruments — Fab values and visk management (continued)
3. Market risk

Market 1
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return

rates, interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments The objective of

is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign excha

The Board of dircctors is responsible for setting up of policies and procedures to manage market risks of the Company. At present, the Company enters into dertvative contracts w the nature of swaps to
hedpe the currency and interest rate risk of foreign currency loans. The Company has entered into cross currency py incipal interest swap to hedge the interest rate and foreign exchange risk

4. Currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk on certain transactions that are denominated in a currency other than entity’s functional currency. hence exposurc to exchange rate fluctuations arises

The risk is that the functional currency value of cash flows will vary as a result of movements in exchange rates

The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are as below:
As at 31 March 2022

Particulars As at 31 March 2021

INR LEURO GBP Ush INR EURQO USD
Non Derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 23.26 19,152.50 0,414.83 - 7.06 8,500.00
23.26 19,152.50 6,414.83 - 7.06 8,500.00 -
Non Derivative financial ass
Advance to suppliers 4.45 - - 5,954.40 251.20 - 3,58,666.00
445 - - 5,954.40 251,20 - 3,58,666.00

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against below currencies as at 31 March 2022 (previous year ending as at 31 March 2021) would have atfected the measurement of
financial instruments denominated in respective currencies and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Closi ¢ Closi ¢ Profit/ (loss), net of tax Profit/ (loss), net of tax
osing rate as | Closing rate as
- P 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Effect in INR at 31 March at 3t March S el
2022 2021 Strengthening]  Weakening Strengthening Weakening

2% movement
EURO 84.09 85.84 0.21 (0.21}) 0.09 (0.09)
GRP Q915 - 008 (0.08) - -
US> 75.51 7321 (0.06) .06 (3.42) 3.42

0,23 (0.23) (3.33) 3.33
Qutstanding derivative contracts

Outstanding Principal Ougstanding Principal

Category of derivative instrument

Purpose of the derivative instrument

(in USD)

(in USD)

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Cross currency principal interest rate swap

To hedge repayment of foreign currency loan and interest thereon and
swap of floating interest with fixed rate.

Nil

1,35,47,629

Nil

for 2 contract

Turther the Company has not entered into any derivative instrument for speculation purpose.
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ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All umounis are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5. Interest rate risk
The Company is exposed to intercst rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed to

interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes in intcrest rates.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments is as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31 Maich 2022 31 March 2021

Financial Assets

Fixed-rate instruments

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10,147.42 7,911.16
Loans 59,024.10 68,668.71
Other financials assets 3,447.50 762.13
Total 72,619.02 77,342.00

Financial Liabilities

Fixed-rate instruments

Secured term loan from bank and others 7.187.80 18.363.39
Other borrowings - -
Lease liability 10,338.39 10,723.32
17,526.19 29,086.71

Variable-rate instruments
Secured term loan from bank and others 2,39,702 .41 2.,00,905.00
Cash credit from bank 9,944 .61 16,933.59
Other borrowings from bank 12,701.44 19,352.39
2,62,348.46 2,37,190.98
Total 2,79,874.65 2,66,277.69

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market inferest rates.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
A change of 50 basis points in interest rates af the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts

shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for the previous year.

Particulars Profit/ (loss), net of tax

50 bp increase 50 bp decrease
31 March 2022
Secured term loan from bank (779.70) 779.70
Cash credit from bank (32.35) 32.35
Other borrowings from bank (41.32) 41.32
Total (853.37) 853.37

31 March 2021

Secured term loan from bank (653.50) 653.50
Cash credit from bank (55.08) 55.08
Other borrowings from bank (62.95) 62.95

Total (771.83) 771.53




ACH (india) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stuated)

6f.  Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to

- safeguard its ability 10 continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and

« maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt and equity
The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent management of deployed funds and
leveraging opportunities in domestic and intermational financial markets so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain futre development of’
the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Company defines as result {rom operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity
The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to equity shareholders.

In order to achieve the overall objective, the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital scructure requirements. Some of the Company's major financing arrangements include financial covenants which
require compliance to certain debt-equity and debt coverage ratios. Additionally. certain negative covenants may limit the Company's ability to borrow additinal funds or
to incur additional liens, and/or provide for increased costs in case of breach. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call
loans and borrowings.

The Company monitors capital, using a medium term view of three (o five years, on the basis of a number of financial ratios generally used by industry and by the rating

agencies.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio whicl is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt comprises of long term and short term borrowings less cash and
cash equivalent. Bquity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting periods was as follows:

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Net debts 2,60,719.73 2,48,233.98
Total equity 2,40,317.58 2,79,577.80
Net debt to equity ratio 1.08 .89

62. Operating lease

Company as lessce:~
The effect of Ind AS 116 on Company's financials are as follows

(i) Carrying amount of Rol) assets recognised and the movement during the year are as under:

Particulars Amount
Opening balance as on 01 April 2021 10.384.30
Additions to RoU asscts 303.14
Depreciation (1,232.01)
As at 31 Maveh 2022 9, 455,43

(i) Carrying amount of lease liability recognised and the movement during the year are as under:

Particulars Asmount
Asat 01 April 2021 10,723.32
Additions during the year 303.14
Accretion of interest 1,008.00
Payment made (1,696.07)
As at 31 March 2022 10,338.39

(iii) Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year are as undes:

Particulars Amount
Depreciation 1,232.01

Interest expense on lease liability 1,008.00
Total 2,240.61

(iv) The amount recognised in statement of profit and loss for low value and short term Ieases is Rs. 480.68 lakhs (refer note 29)

(v) Maturity analysis of lease liability is disclosed in note 60




ACB (India) Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Ml amounts are in Rupees lakiis, unless otherwise stated)

63, Disclosure as per Ind AS 27 on 'Separate financial statements'

The Company has following imvestment, in a subsidiarics, joint ventures and associates:
o Percentage of ownership interest
N f th tit Principal place of Relationships
Name he entity . 2 ships
Name of the entity business ! As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Indian: _
ACB (India) Power Limited India Subsidiary 100.00 100.00
Aryan Energy Private Limited India Subsidiary 77.38 77.38
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited India Subsidiary 69.88 6988
Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited India Subsidiary 100.00 100.00
ACB Mining Private Limited India Subsidiary 51.00 51.00
Aryan Chhattisgarh Power Generation Private Limited India Subsidiary 98.78 98.86
Spectrum Power Generation Limited India Associates 33.59 33.59
Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited India Associates 26.00 26.00
Chhattisgarh Katghora Dongargarh Railway Limited India Associates 26.00 26.00
Jhar Mining Infra Private Limited* India Assoclates - 49.00
Sp.ecitrum Coal and Power in consortium with Global Coal and India Joint Venture 51.00 5100
Mining
Foreign: . _
Connoiseur Resources Limited, BVI British Virgin Islands Subsidiary 100.00 100.00
Cellcap Securities Limited, BV] British Virgin Islands Joint Venture 50.00 50.00
*The Company had executed a Share Purchase Agreement on 28th March, 2022 for transfer of 49% stake of Thar Mining Infra Private Limited to Adani Enterpriscs Limited
and the Company has issued "Form W" to Adani Enterprises Limited for transfer of said shares. However, shares were actually transferred on Sth April, 2022.
64. Recent Accountine Develonments-

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022 as below:
IND AS 103: Business combination
The amendments specifies that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the
definitions of assets and labilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Ind AS (Conceptual Framework), issued by the ICAL at the acquisition datc.
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.
IND AS 16: Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
The amendments clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing while preparing the asset for its intended use (if any), shall not be
recognise in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable cost considered as part of cost of an item PPE. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there
1s no impact in recognition of its property, plant and equipment on its financial statements.
IND AS 37: Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
The amendments specify that that the “cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be
incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example
would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The amendment is essentially a clarification
and the Company docs not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
IND AS 109: Financial instruments
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability or to
consider as modification of existing financial lability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

64.  The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable.

65.  The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 August, 2022.
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